Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: UBCM

So strange! This just came in now!

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: UBCM

Hi— 1 had a briefing with the IT folks who manage the website for UBCM attendees to book meetings with the Premier
and Cabinet. There are a lot of pieces to this — do you know who managed this out of the PO last year? Maybe it was
Judy or???

Just don’t want to be recreating any wheels ... thanks V

Vanessa Geary | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1662| M: 604-619-0513

E: vanessa.geary@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

UBCM Meeting
VCO

Fri 2018-05-11 1:00 PM
Fri 2018-05-11 2:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: June 8th

We have some time set aside for the roundtable on June 8" in Vancouver. I'll leave it to you to brief him on this.
3
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Email

Hi David,

It just started. You sent this email to me at 11:27 and I’'m just receiving it now. It is both PC and phone. I've restarted
the phone and computer with no luck.

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Email

Hi Kate, have you noticed if this is to both PC and phone.. or just one device?
Do you know if this just start recently?

We can have your account checked as well to see if there are any issues.
Also will check the server to see if others are having issues.

Do arestart on iPhone device.
On new iPhone X or iPhone 8:
1. Press and hold the side button and either volume button. Make sure you press down long enough; pressing
too short could result in a screen shot if you're using the Volume Up Button.
2. Swipe the power icon from the left to the right on your screen to turn off your iPhone X. Wait 5 seconds
3. Power device back on
iPhone 7 or iPhone 6/7+:
4. Hold power and Home button down until you see the silver apple — RELEASE all buttons will restart.

David

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Email

Morning David,

Some of my emails do not seem to be coming through. People are telling me they are sending things but nothing is
arriving or there is a good hour or so lag on receiving them. Do you have any suggestions?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: SAP Vancouver tour - Rick Hansen Foundation

Looks good to me. We have 11-11:45 booked for this on the 11",

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: SAP Vancouver tour - Rick Hansen Foundation

Kate —

See below (all notes). If this works timing wise, I'd like to suggest it. It's a brief tour — which we’ve been wanting to do
for some time, along with a brief meeting. Probably best for us to get a brief from MBR (which | can do) in advance, but
I’m comfortable committing at this stage if you are.

Tx. M

From: Pageau, Ryan [mailto:ryan.pageau@sap.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: SAP Vancouver tour - Rick Hansen Foundation

Hi Mira,
Final follow up note :)

| did want to share with you a recently approved number we are able to share with the external market, our $
investment in Canada and in BC.

e 5551 Million annual investment in Canada
e $225 Million in British Columbia — Personnel , Cap Ex ( renovations, community sponsorship etc. )

| wanted to share these with you, as hopefully it does highlight the significant investment SAP has made ( especially in
comparison to our peers in the industry ), and will continue to make in the Province of BC. Yesterday’'s announcements
signifies the importance for us to tell our SAP Canada, and SAP in BC story, louder, and more often than we have been in
the past.

Thank you Mira, have a great morning.
Ryan Pageau
Industry Account Executive, Public Sector

M: 403-909-3320
E: ryan.pageau@sap.com
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From: Pageau, Ryan

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:38 PM

To: 'Oreck, Mira PREM:EX' <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SAP Vancouver tour - Rick Hansen Foundation

Hi Mira,

In addition to my previous note, below are the members of the BC Government who have had a tour of the SAP
Vancouver facility.

e Bruce Ralston — Minister of Jobs, Trade, Technology

e Christine Little — Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Jobs, Trade, Technology.

¢ Kevin Butterworth — Executive Director, Ministry of Jobs, Trade, Technology

¢ Meaghan Thumath — Chief of Staff to Minister Judy Darcy, Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
¢ Miranda Compton — Operations Director, Ministry of Mental Health and Addiction

Thank you Mira. Have a great evening.

Ryan Pageau

Industry Account Executive, BC Public Sector
M: 403-909-3320

E: ryvan.pageau@sap.com

From: Pageau, Ryan

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:32 PM

To: 'Oreck, Mira PREM:EX' <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SAP Vancouver tour - Rick Hansen Foundation

Hi Mira,

| hope you had a great day. Glad we could connect earlier. As per our discussion, we would very much welcome the
opportunity to provide a tour of the SAP Vancouver facility, for the Premier and his staff, following the Rick Hansen
announcements on Friday May 11", 2018. Below is a high level agenda for your review.

SAP Attendees:

e Kirsten Sutton, VP and Managing Director, SAP Labs Canada

+ Ryan Pageau — Industry Account Executive, BC Public Services

e *** May be a third, awaiting confirmation.
11:00am — Premier and staff is escorted on a tour of the SAP Vancouver facility. ( by Kirsten and Ryan )
*Included in tour will be a brief demonstration of the SAP Digital Boardroom, leveraging our SAP Analytics platform (
1500+ software developers based here in BC working on our SAP Analytics solutions ) for our both local and global
customers.
11:25am — make our way to SAP Executive Briefing meeting room for further discussion on the SAP presence in
Vancouver, the province of BC, and Globally. Discuss current and future BC investment by SAP, and how that aligns to
the Premier’s objectives, and the Government of BC

11:45am — Tour / briefing concludes, Premier and staff depart.

Ryan Pageau
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Industry Account Executive, BC Public Sector
M: 403-909-3320
E: ryan.pageau@sap.com

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX [mailto:Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Pageau, Ryan <ryan.pageau@sap.com>

Subject: RE: SAP Vancouver tour - Rick Hansen Foundation

Hi Ryan —

| agree — this sounds like a great solution. Let me look into it and see what is possible.
I'll get back to you very soon.

Many thanks,
Mira

From: Pageau, Ryan [mailto:ryan.pageau@sap.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: SAP Vancouver tour - Rick Hansen Foundation

Hi Mira,

| hope the day is going well. It is my understanding the Premier will be coming to the SAP Vancouver office on Friday
May 11", related to the Rick Hansen Foundation announcements.

This would be a great opportunity to spend an additional 30-45 minutes with the Premier, to have him tour the SAP
Vancouver space, meet a few SAP executives, and develop a greater understanding of what SAP is up to, here in
Vancouver.

Are we able to arrange this ? | would propose a tour / meet and greet beginning at 9:15am on Friday May 11", followed
by the Rick Hansen Foundation related activities. Please let me know if this is possible, and we will begin to plan
accordingly.

Thank you in advance Mira, | look forward to your reply.

Ryan Pageau

Industry Account Executive, Public Sector
M: 403-909-3320

E: ryan.pageau@sap.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Break Week May

Hi Geoff,

Donaldson is insisting we head to Hazelton (saying it is like going to Victoria and not visiting Langford). No plans have
been set up yet so happy to discuss. Don, | have called you as well.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:33 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Break Week May

Kate, what’s happening in Hazelton? We should let various stakeholders know about this visit, given some recent
developments on the Moricetown front. I've copied Don in the event he wants to phone ahead to check with anyone

Geoff

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Break Week May

Hi Folks,

Because of the Western Premier’s conference we have had to move a lot of things around. The following is still a draft
and will be signed off by PJH tomorrow if the stars align. You will notice that we have had to flip the Smithers and Burns
Lake days with Smithers happening on the 24™ and Burns Lake happening on the 25™. | will send another note
tomorrow when this has been all agreed to.

May 22"-Yellowknife May 23™-Yellowknife May 24"-Smithers May 25'"- Burns
Lake/Victoria
Western Premier’s Conference Western Premier’s Conference | Walnut Park Elementary Mill workers
Replacement (10am) Announcement (Burns

Lake) 9:30-10:30 am
Meeting with Mayor of

Smithers (11-12) Drive to PG (3 hours)
Hazelton (1-2 Drive) Flight to Van at
2:15pm

Hazelton (2-4pm)
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s.22

Drive to Burns Lake (3
hours)
O/N Vancouver
O/N Yellowknife O/N Burns Lake
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi there,

| need to run the Smithers piece through pjh. Am doing that at 1:30 today. Sooke | think is set

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:43 AM
Devereuy, Rick GCPE:EX

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Re: Education events

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 9:42 AM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Education is asking again about the 18th for sooke and now | am guessing for the 24th in Smithers? Do

we have confirmation that Smithers can go ahead on the 24th or are we still waiting?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX" <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 2, 2018 at 9:32:33 AM PDT

To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX" <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Education events

Hi Rick, do we know anything yet?

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:43 AM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Education events

Hi Rick, the Sooke school district is asking for a time on the 18"

Thanks

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Education events

Hi Corinna,
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| have asked the PO about exact timings yesterday but not yet heard back. Hoping to
have word by the end of the day, and will do my best. If one or the other of these

needs the exact timing confirmed urgently let me know

Thanks
Rick

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Education events

Rick?

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Education events

Hi Rick, do you know if we have a time for Skirt Mountain and Smithers?

Thanks

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
Subject: Education events

Hi Amber and Rick, | understand we are confirmed for 3 events with PJH — Surrey on April 30",
SD 62 land acquisition (Skirt Mountain) on May 18" and Smithers on May 25. Can you please let

me know what time we are looking at for each of those?

Thank you,
Corinna

Corinna Filion,

Communications Director

Ministry of Education,

Government Communications and Public Engagement
250-356-8713 (o)

250-882-0918 (m)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for meeting with Premier Horgan

This is the one!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Request for meeting with Premier Horgan

Is this the meeting that Geoff is referring to? This one is different | believe.

From: Young Reisa VANM [mailto:Reisa.Young@teck.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: 'Deb Thomson'

Subject: Request for meeting with Premier Horgan

Good morning Amber,

| write on behalf of Marcia Smith, SVP, Sustainability & External Affairs, Teck, and Merran Smith, Executive
Director, Clean Energy Canada, to request a meeting with Premier Horgan on the topic of the BC Climate
Solutions and Clean Growth Advisory Council. They are hoping to meet with Premier Horgan before the end
of May — best dates for Marcia and Merran are May 11 or the week of May 22. | have copied Deb, herein, for
Merran’s calendar.

Please advise if Premier Horgan has availability to meet and if it will be in Victoria or Vancouver.

Cheers,
Reisa

Reisa Young

Executive Assistant to Marcia Smith, SVP, Sustainability & External Affairs
Teck Resources Limited

Direct: +1.604.699.5028

Mobile: +1.604.346.9216

Fax: +1.604.699.4750

Email: Reisa.Young@teck.com

www.teck.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: GCT Canada: Truck Reservation Pilot Program

For tracking and consideration.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:16 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: GCT Canada: Truck Reservation Pilot Program

Gentlemen, possible June event for PJH and mCT
G

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marko Dekovic <MDekovic(@globalterminals.com>
Date: May 1, 2018 at 4:30:36 PM PDT
To: "geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca" <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GCT Canada: Truck Reservation Pilot Program

Hi Geoff,

Thank you so much for taking the time few weeks ago to meet with Doron Grosman and myself. As
discussed in the meeting we have now moved forward with launching the normalized gate fee pilot
program.

Below is a copy of the notice that went out today to the industry. We are also arranging for it to be
posted on the UTA facebook site.

We are now working on pulling together a press release over the next couple of weeks that would
include quotes from provincial, federal, and industry officials that would go out June 1 as the full pilot
launches.

Goals of the pilot program are:

e Fairness across the industry. We have heard that some companies do not have the opportunity
to use night gates because of operational realities, customer needs and ability to access off-
dock sites.

® Increase operational autonomy to companies. We heard that the day gate / night gate
disparity forced companies to operate in certain ways, and that this has removed their ability to
operate in the most efficient manner for their specific company, clients and drivers. We believe
that normalizing the fee will improve working conditions for drivers as companies can more
effectively forward plan their operations.

¢ Incent double-ended moves. We take the efficiency of the gateway seriously and have heard
from stakeholders that the disparity gate fees between night and day gates is adversely

13
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impacting the ability of companies to arrange double-ended moves involving imports and
exports.

o The pilot program should eliminate the current disincentive and increasing the number
of double-ended moves.

o Over the coming months during the pilot, the Port Authority and GCT will actively
monitor the double-ended move performance and will also be working with our federal
and provincial governments to introduce additional incentives for companies who show
best practices and can deliver double-ended moves.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you receive any feedback on this topic or anything related
to our operations.

| look forward to our next meeting and when convenient for you we’ll facilitate a tour of GCT Deltaport.

Cheers,

]

Marko Dekovic

Vice President, Public Affairs
T +1 604 267 5276

M +1 604 506 3757

GCT Global Container Terminals Inc.
Suite 610, The Landing

375 Water Street

Vancouver, BC, Canada V6B 5C6

globalterminals.com

From: GCT Canada [mazilto:GCTCanadaOperations=globalterminals.com@mail207.suw14.mcdlv.net] On
Behalf Of GCTCanadaOperations

Sent: May-01-18 3:15 PM

Subject: GCT Canada: Truck Reservation Pilot Program

GLOBAL .
B CconTAINER Where tomorrow arrives today.
TERMINALS
CAMNADA

AN |8

GCT Canada: Truck Reservation System Pilot Program
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01 May 2018

Following consultation with our supply chain partners, the Vancouver Fraser Port
Authority, Transport Canada, the BC Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure, and
OBCCTC[1], we are introducing a pilot program to improve gateway efficiency through
the normalization of truck gate fees. Commencing June 1, 2018, the program will be
implemented at GCT Vanterm and GCT Deltaport for a trial period ending December
31, 2018.

The intended outcomes of the program are to smooth transactions for truck drivers,
with a goal to increase productivity within a driver's operating hours. The pilot program
also seeks to provide operational autonomy to trucking companies and drivers, to
improve capacity utilization, and to mitigate barriers identified by some stakeholders for
increased double-ended container moves.

Effective June 1, 2018 all truck appointments at GCT Canada will be $35, regardless of
shift. The weekly appointment availability remains the same. Since the Terminal Gate
Efficiency Program was introduced in 2014, the fee has remained fixed despite

increasing operating costs at the terminals[2]. Results from this program will be actively
monitored with updates provided as the program progresses.

We look forward to ongoing engagement with you as we continue to collaborate on
increasing efficiency and cargo velocity through the Vancouver Gateway.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact customerservice-
can@qlobalterminals.com.

Punjabi follows below.

[1] Office of the British Columbia Container Trucking Commissioner (“OBCCTC”).
[2] The decreased rate of $35 from $50 is modeled upon 2014 operating conditions.
Harseg, 1 HEY, 2018
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RESOURCES:

e Vessel schedules: For changes to vessel estimated time of arrival (ETA) , export receiving
days (ERD), and import last free day (LFD), check the GCT Deltaport or GCT Vanterm vessel
schedule

e Truck gate hours: For the latest gate hours, check the latest GCT Deltaport or GCT Vanterm
gate hours

e Truck reservations: To view live reservation availability, check the GCT Deltaport and GCT

Vanterm sites
¢ Import Container Inquiry: GCT Deltaport and GCT Vanterm

e Safety: As a reminder, GCT Canada’s terminal procedures and safety and security protocols

must be adhered to when interacting with our facilities
¢ Webcams: GCT Deltaport Gate 3 / Pregate GCT Vanterm
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+ Gate estimates: Port of Vancouver gate time estimates
o GCT Canada carrier and trucker information

e Lynxuser quide

CONTACT US

e For further assistance, please contact GCT Canada Customer Service at
customerservice-can@globalterminals.com or 1-888-342-3385.

e GCT USA Customer Service can be reached at customerservice-usa@globalterminals.com.

TERMS & CONDITIONS
Use of GCT Canada's website and web portal are subject to these Terms & Conditions.

globalterminalscanada.com ,

Copyright ©2017 GCT Canada LP. All rights reserved. Please click here to update your profile or
unsubscribe from this mailing list.

This email (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us
immediately.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:45 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MEETING with the CONSULATE GENERAL OF ITALY AND PARTNERS TODAY - B.C.
+ EMILIA ROMAGNA and ITALIAN NATIONAL DAY IN VANCOUVER 2018 (7 JUNE
2018)

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; BIO_STEFANO_BONACCINI_PRES_EMILIA_ROMAGNA

(2018).pdf; ATT00002.htm; EMILIA ROMAGNA KEY WORDS (APRIL 2018).pdf;
ATT00003.htm; Letter FN_Hon John Horgan.pdf; ATT00004.htm

For tracking and consideration

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:10 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: MEETING with the CONSULATE GENERAL OF ITALY AND PARTNERS TODAY - B.C. + EMILIA ROMAGNA
and ITALIAN NATIONAL DAY IN VANCOUVER 2018 (7 JUNE 2018)

FYI - made no commitment

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Massimiliano lacchini <iacchini@esteri.it>

Date: May 1, 2018 at 6:23:13 PM PDT

To: "'"Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: ""Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX™ <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, "'"Massimiliano lacchini'
<lacchini@esteri.it>, 'Gianluca Biscardi' <gianluca.biscardi@esteri.it>

Subject: MEETING with the CONSULATE GENERAL OF ITALY AND PARTNERS TODAY - B.C. + EMILIA
ROMAGNA and ITALIAN NATIONAL DAY IN VANCOUVER 2018 (7 JUNE 2018)

Dear Geoff,

Thanks a lot for your time today, the meeting has been very interesting and I guess
we could work out something in terms of cooperation of British Columbia with
Emilia Romagna .

I am sending you an electronic copy of the presentation of Emilia Romagna, along
with the Bio of the President of the Region, Stefano Bonaccini.

I will ask more information to the Regional government of Emilia Romagna about
their environment and climate change policy.

Finally, I would be very honoured to have the Premier, Hon. John Horgan, and
yourself, to join us at the Italian National Day Reception & Celebration, to be

18
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held on Thursday 7" of June 2018, at 5.00 pm at the Italian Cultural Centre of
Vancovuer (I attach a copy of the letter, that [ handed over to you for the Premier).

Thanks again and best regards!

Massimiliano

Massimiliano IACCHINI
Console Generale / Consul General
Consolato General d’Italia a Vancouver
Consulate General of Italy in Vancouver
Suite 1100 — 510, West Hastings Street
Vancouver, B.C. — Post Code: V6B 1L8 - CANADA
Tel: + 1604 684 7288 (ext. 227 or 228)
Fax: + 1 604 685 4263
E-Mail: iacchini(@esteri.it
segreteria.vancouver(@esteri.it
PEC: con.vancouver(@cert.esteri.it
Web-Site: www.consvancouver.esteri.it
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Climate and Tech opportunites

Can you give me a call about this? First | have heard and not sure it is possible.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Climate and Tech opportunites

The email | mentioned from Danielle.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Climate and Tech opportunites

FYI. Scoping out possibilities for a visit to Washington State in the summer.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Climate and Tech opportunites

Thanks Danielle. Glad to hear this is on the radar. We will give this some thought and work with JTT.

Jeremy

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Climate and Tech opportunites

Hello,

As we near the launch of the climate change strategy in the fall, we are going to be looking for opportunities to talk
about climate and or work with the PCC. Please keep an eye out for any opportunities and let me know.

I've also asked Tasha in JTT to keep her eye out for tech sector opportunities. It would be great to scope out some

opportunities to visit Inslee over the summer.
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Maybe an event and tour of Microsoft? With a policy announcement about cooperation to boost the tech sector in
some way?

If it’s in the summer, it would be great to fly down there on the nerd bird, have an announcement with Inslee at
Microsoft, and go to a Mariners game with the governor.

Kim also mentioned that the new hockey team could be announced sometime over the summer.
Let me know what you think.
Thank you,

Danielle

21

Page 21 0f311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Break Week May

Thanks. Less about the news and more about ppl’s schedule.

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Break Week May

Some advice based on local knowledge. Smithers media would not be put off by an announcement later in the day,
although I’'m at a loss as to the deadline for the Interior News.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX" <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 1, 2018 at 4:44:41 PM PDT

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Break Week May

Tim,

Comment on PJH tour. Airport is already part way to Hazelton. As is, PJH will be doing a lot of
backtracking.

If they turned the day around:

9:45-10:45: drive to Hazelton.

10:45 -1:00: Hazelton — lunch.

1:00-2:00: drive to Smithers

2:15-3:15: School announcement in Smithers

3:30-4:30: meet with Mayor

4:30- 6:30: drive to Burns lake

Any kind of meet and greet event for Smithers?

Not sure if 2:15 is too late for school announcement and media?

Just suggestions.........ccoveeeeenns

Tristan
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Break Week May

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in
trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply
e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>;
Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
<Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Break Week May

Hi Folks,

Because of the Western Premier’s conference we have had to move a lot of things around. The
following is still a draft and will be signed off by PJH tomorrow if the stars align. You will notice that we
have had to flip the Smithers and Burns Lake days with Smithers happening on the 24" and Burns Lake
happening on the 25", 1 will send another note tomorrow when this has been all agreed to.

May 22"-Yellowknife May 23"-Yellowknife May 24™-Smithers May 25"- Burns
Lake/Victoria
Western Premier’s Conference Western Premier’s Conference | Walnut Park Elementary Mill workers
Replacement (10am) Announcement (Burr

Lake) 9:30-10:30 am
Meeting with Mayor of

Smithers (11-12) Drive to PG (3 hours)
Hazelton (1-2 Drive) Flight to Van at
2:15pm

Hazelton (2-4pm) .22

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Playground funding

Tricky tricky

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:55 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Playground funding

Great! | have not.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:55 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Playground funding

Yes. This is one of the three things | will speak to PJH about today... Unless you have already done so

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Playground funding

For consideration for PJH

Sage
778-678-0832

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:53 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Playground funding

Hi Sage — as requested.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Request for Meeting from Aspen Planers

Let me check in with amber cause I know there was a big discussion with don wright
Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 10:41 AM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is being scheduled right? Can | tell them they will hear back shortly.
Layne

From: brucegibson@apgroup.ca [mailto:brucegibson@apgroup.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting from Aspen Planers

Layne
Is there anything that | can or should do to push forward Surinder meeting with the Premier?

B

Bruce Gibson

604 634 1240 (d)

604 812 1536 (m)
brucegibson@apgroup.ca

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>

To: "brucegibson@apgroup.ca™ <brucegibson@apgroup.ca=
Cc: "michael@mgstrategies.ca" <michael@mgstrategies.ca=, "surinderghog@apgroup.ca” <surinderghog@apgroup.ca=,

"brucerose@apgroup.ca” <brucerose@apgroup.ca>, "hardipkaur@apgroup.ca” <hardipkaur@apgroup.ca>
Date: 04/11/2018 09:16 AM
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting from Aspen Planers

Hi Everyone,

| am working on getting more information on your concern and will be in touch soon. If you have any follow up
guestions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me at any time.

Thanks again and talk soon.
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Layne

From: brucegibson@apgroup.ca [mailto:brucegibson@apgroup.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: michael@mgstrategies.ca; surinderghog@apgroup.ca; brucerose@apgroup.ca;
hardipkaur@apgroup.ca

Subject: Request for Meeting from Aspen Planers

Dear Premier Horgan,

Further to your conversation with Bruce Gibson from ocur senior management
team, I am writing to formally request a near term meeting to discuss timber
access issues in the Merritt, BC area. Because of an unfair policy decision
of the Ministry of Forests, our operations remain partially curtailed due to
a lack of log supply in an already challenging environment. We wish to brief
you on these challenges, the impacts on our USW workforce, and to discuss a
way forward that will allow us to operate our mill at increased capaclity and
create 50 - 75 direct and indirect Jjobs.

Please have your office contact Hardip Kaur in my office at s.22
and hardipkaurfapgroup.ca to arrange a meeting at your earliest convenlence.
We would be pleased to meet with you in Victoria if that is more convenient.

Kind regards,
Surinder Ghog

Bruce Gibson
604 634 1240 (d)

5.22
brucegibson@apgroup.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:01 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Calendar

Here are the next few weeks at least that he has mostly signed off on.

s.22

Apr 30 Break Week
TamaTawis
Secondary School
Visit (Surrey)

Surrey Schools

May 1 Break Week
BC Business Council

Ride Along with BC
Paramedics DTES

May 2 Break Week

Maple Ridge
Roundtable

Travel to Victoria

May 3 Break Week

New Park —
Shawnigan Lake

Speech Prep and
Briefing

May 4 Break Week

BC Fed Officers
Meeting (Victoria)

BC Ferries-Tour of
Northern Sea Wolf

May 5
Interior Logging
Association

(Kamloops)

Tour Modular

Announcement Harbour Light Speech Prep and (Esquimalt) Housing Factory
(Salvation Army Stop | Briefings Royal Bay Filming
in) (BC Tech Summit) Aga Khan
Neighbourhood Book launch party:
House Roundtable Party on the Line, A
History of the BC
Labour Movement
0/N Vancouver (Burnaby)
28
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Meeting with Mayor
of Smithers (11-12)

Hazelton (1-2 Drive)
Hazelton (2-4pm)

Drive to Burns Lake
(3 hours)

Drive to PG (3 hours)

Flight to Van at
2:15pm

s.22

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
May 6 May 7 Session May 8 Session May 9 Session May 10 Session May 11 May 12
Manufactured Playground Victoria Executive Rick Hanson Women'’s Rugby
Home Owners Equipment Management Club Announcement 7's
Association AGM Announcement
(Langford) SAP Tour Rotary Dinner
(Victoria)
May 13 May 14 Session May 15 Session May 16 Session May 17 Session May 18 May 19
’ N . . . s.22
Women Rugby 7's Greater Victoria BC Tech Summit Skirt Mountain
Chamber of Announcement
Commerce
Meeting with Deputy
Ministers (Victoria)
s.22
May 20 May 21 May 22 Break Week May 23 Break Week May 24 Break Week | May 25 Break Week May 26
5.22 Victoria Day Western Premiers Western Premiers Walnut Park Mill workers Royal Canadian Air
2 Conference Conference Elementary Announcement Cadet Squadron
8. (Yellowknife) (Yellowknife) Replacement (Burns Lake) 9:30- (Langford)
(10am) 10:30 am

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Premier's Calendar

Hi Kate, do you have an updated copy of the Premier’s longer-term calendar that you could share with me?

I’'m assigning tasks out to my team and want to make sure | haven’t missed any announcements/speeches/events.

Thank you,
Cara

Cara McGregor

Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:22 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Travel - Yellowknife portion of trip

nd

FYI PJH wants to fly on the 22™ meaning he will miss the evening session.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Travel - Yellowknife portion of trip

Monday May 21*
Westjet Vic to Calgary Dep. 12:52pm Arriving 3:13pm
Westjet Calgary to Yellowknife Dep. 4:05pm Arriving 6:35pm

OR

Tuesday May 22" (Same time)
Westjet Vic to Calgary Dep. 12:52pm Arriving 3:13pm
Westjet Calgary to Yellowknife Dep. 4:05pm Arriving 6:35pm

OVERNIGHT® '° _Yellowknife

NOTE: Most delegations are staying at 12
Wednesday May 23"

Air Canada Yellowknife to Calgary Dep. 1:35pm Arriving: 4:01pm
Air Canada Calgary to Vancouver Dep. 4:50pm Arriving 5:16pm

30

Page 30 0f311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Vancouver to Yellowknife

If we can also check when it departs Yellowknife to Vancouver on the 23" that would be great too.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:24 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Vancouver to Yellowknife

HI Elizabeth,

In searching for flights to Yellowknife | noticed there’s a direct flight from Vancouver flying every day & arriving at
7:30pm. | can’t pull this flight up when searching Air Canada online — but perhaps Flight Centre could inquire directly
with Air Canada to see if this flight is available?

We would want to fly May 22™

See below the flight info | found on the Yellowknife Airport Website -

http://www.dot.gov.nt.ca/Airports/Yellowknife/Arrivals

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OVERDUE please respond ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-82559 Records Due
April 23, 2018

No records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: OVERDUE please respond ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-82559 Records Due April 23, 2018

Hi all, a reminder for this request.

Sheena, Layne, Kate — needing your responses
Elizabeth — needing Sage only

Debbie — needing Geoff’s only

Thanks so much!

-Amanda

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Clark, Layne
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82559 Records Due April 23, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by April 23" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Meggs, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Sheena McConnell, Layne Clark, Kate Van Meer Mass

Any and all records related to development of the announcement of "Advancing diversity and inclusion in the BC Public
Service" by Premier John Horgan on November 21st, 2017.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/01/2017 To 03/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.
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Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:04 PM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Premier's Calendar

Italics are new and haven't been approved by pjh

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 11:49 AM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks. | won’t circulate, just for my own reference.

Are items in italics TBC? Seeing the playgrounds stuff in here for May 8.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:58 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Calendar

| have a super draft one that has not been cleared by PJH so nothing more than what Amber sent you. |
don’t want the draft out there right now cause much could change.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Premier's Calendar

Hi Kate, do you have an updated copy of the Premier’s longer-term calendar that you could share with
me?

I’m assigning tasks out to my team and want to make sure | haven’t missed any
announcements/speeches/events.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:34 PM
To: 'keria.higgins@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: FW: Aspen Planers

Think this was coming to you.

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Aspen Planers

Hi Amber,

Probably the best thing is to suggest that they set up a phone call with me, and | can explain where things are at. It will
probably be more productive of their time to let me get things lined up first. If things go how | would like them, it may
not even be necessary to have a meeting with PJH, but we can keep that in reserve.

Keira,

Could you get the contact info from Amber and set up a call.

Thanks.

Don

From: Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 at 12:28 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Aspen Planers

Hi Don,
We've had an inquiry from the Aspen Planers on the status of their meeting request. Wanted to know what action may
have come from the meeting you had with PJH. Could you advise if we should we move forward to schedule this

meeting or refer elsewhere for follow up?

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:35 PM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

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

FYI

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX;
Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Break Week May

Hi All,

PJH has decided not to visit Smithers and Burns Lake at this time.

Kate

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
Lake days with Smithers happening on the 24" and Burns Lake happening on the 25" 1 will send another note
tomorrow when this has been all agreed to.

May 22"-Yellowknife May 23"-Yellowknife May 24""-Smithers May 25"- Burns
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
Hazelton (2-4pm) 6.2
Drive to Burns Lake (3
hours)
O/N Vancouver
O/N Yellowknife O/N Burns Lake
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Devereuy, Rick GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Maartman, William EDUC.EX
Subject: RE: Education events

Playgrounds are a go for Tuesday with PJH

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Education events

Education is asking again about the 18th for sooke and now | am guessing for the 24th in Smithers? Do we have
confirmation that Smithers can go ahead on the 24th or are we still waiting?

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

Hi Rick, the Sooke school district is asking for a time on the 18™

Thanks

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Education events

Hi Corinna,
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| have asked the PO about exact timings yesterday but not yet heard back. Hoping to have word by the
end of the day, and will do my best. If one or the other of these needs the exact timing confirmed

urgently let me know

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

Hi Amber and Rick, | understand we are confirmed for 3 events with PJH — Surrey on April 30", SD 62 land
acquisition (Skirt Mountain) on May 18" and Smithers on May 25. Can you please let me know what time we are

looking at for each of those?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Devereuy, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Requesting event planner - Playground announcement May 8

Confirmed for may 8th
Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 2:27 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| see that this is held in the Premier’s calendar for next Tuesday. Let me know if we can confirm that he
is participating.

Thanks
Rick

From: Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Marrison, Carol GCPE:EX
Subject: Requesting event planner - Playground announcement May 8

Hi Rick -

Hoping you could connect us with an event planner for Tuesday’s playground announcement with PJH
and MRF, EDUC-87424. EP attached.

Thanks!

Emily

Emily Tackaberry

Public Affairs Officer — Ministry of Education Communications

(250) 818-9862
Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca

<Event Proposal-Playground Equipment Program.doc>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Health platform timing
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Rochon, Jake PREM:EXS-22 Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Provincial Youth Council

Hold up. We are chatting with him. Mira, can you update?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 3:33 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

OK thanks Jake.
Yes could you please do the draft you suggested below and send it out.
| have copied$-22 so she knows what is happening and can expect to hear from

constituent s.22
Thanks again.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Provincial Youth Council

Hi Bruce!

. .. . . . . . 5.22 .
We received two similar incomings at the same time and it looks like got lost in
the shuffle. I forwarded the suggestion onto the exec (Layne and Kate) and they thought it was a
good idea. “Youth Councils’ are created at the leisure of the Premier so no ministry is really
responsible. I could send an acknowledgement now but it might be a bit awkward? He could
have followed ups-22 ... I could send him
something like this if you’d like:

s.13;8.22
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s.13;8.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Provincial Youth Council

Hi Jake. Do you know if the original email (attached below) was ever “cliffed”? If not can you cliff it

now, let me know which Ministry will respond and | will let the s.22 and MLA know. If
it was originally “cliffed” can you give me some idea of timeline for response?

Thanks Jake.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From:s.22

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:51 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Provincial Youth Council

Dear Bruce,
s.22

Can you please look into this matter. has been waiting on a response
since November 7" 2017.

Thank you.

Yours truly,

s.22

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
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attachments is prohibited. If yvou have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail
and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

From:s-22

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:25 AM
To:$-22

Cc: premier@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Re: Provincial Youth Council

Dear®-22
On November 7th, 2017, I wrote the message below to Premier Horgan. I understand that the
premier receives many emails, but I feel as though six months is awhile to wait to hear back

from anyone.

In my email, I encourage the premier to consider implementing a youth council at the provincial
level.

As my MLA, I encourage you to go through my letter and if you agree with what I’'m advocating
for, to have a conversation with the premier about my email and help explore potential options.

Thank you for your time and all that you do.

Sincerely,
s.22

On Nov 7, 2017, at 10:31 PM, 322 > wrote:

s.22

November 7'", 2017
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Subjec
t: Youth
Council

Dear Premier John Horgan,

I am writing to you today to encourage you to implement a provincial youth council for
the province of British Columbia.

Why? You may ask, because youth councils not only give youth a voice in their
communities, but they also help strengthen communities. The youth voice is one which is
usually missing from all forms of government, especially the current BC government.

Youth Councils give young adults the opportunity to develop important skills such as
community advocacy, public engagement, good citizenship, public speaking, social
skills, leadership and policy development skills.

The BC government offers many services, such as public transportation, which so many
young people rely and depend on to get to and from their jobs and school. Every time I
go out into the community in $.22

and engage with youth, issues linked to the provincial government such as transit,
affordable housing, and the expressed fears from university students saying that when
they graduate they’ll likely have to leave the province because of a lack of jobs are all
common things that come up in conversation.

s22 along with other areas of British Columbia, has a high child poverty rate, which

means that many of the youth in the province feel as though they have no voice in this
government or in politics.

The federal government has a Prime Minister’s Youth Council, I encourage you to look
into that model and consider copying some of it to form a Premier’s Youth Council. The
federal Liberals also have a variation of youth councils. Every Liberal MP has a youth
council in their constituency, where every Liberal MP meets with the youth once a
month to discuss issues related to youth in their community at a federal level.

The cost of implementing a youth council is often very low because they do not require
much of a budget. investing in youth councils does not just benefit the people on that
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s.22

council or board or just the youth of the community, youth councils benefit everyone and
that is the main reason why I am proposing this to you today.

If the provincial government of British Columbia decides to form a youth council, they
would be benefitting all of their communities and the province as a whole and be giving
the youth of this beautiful province an opportunity to be heard and represented, an
opportunity to learn and an opportunity to make a positive and meaningful impact in all
of BC’s communities.

Today, the province of British Columbia is given an opportunity to lead and take
initiative on involving youth in their decision making processes. You and your
government have made a promise to work for “everyone” in BC, I believe the
consideration of implementing a youth council builds upon the “working for you”
slogan, because it’s a form of inclusiveness.

Youth councils have the potential to make a positive impact in their communities,
provinces and even countries, but it is all up to the elected officials to allow that impact.

I sincerely thank you all for your time and hopefully your consideration and I look
forward to our future conversations. Thank You.

Sincerely yours,
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<Horgan Letter.doc>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Premier's Check-In
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Flag

Thanks Vanessa. I've flagged for correspondence here so they can keep an eye out.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Flag

Sure you’ve seen this, but just in case:
CBYG (CBC Prince George)

03-May-2018 07:34

Copyright

TNO...

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: day ahead draft

Morning Geoff,

| was thinking that we do this when we land in PG for the Fort St James trip on the 18" of June. When we meet later
this afternoon | have a draft plan that brings us all the way to September so will give you a sense of where we are going
and what space is available for many other things.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: day ahead draft

Hi folks

s.13 Perhaps we

can incorporate into a future trip and have the Premier join other passengers for a trip. | hope some local elected
officials were included, especially Minister Donaldson. Sage, could you have someone check?

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:15 AM
Subject: FW: day ahead draft

May 3, 2018

Premier Horgan, Minister Heyman and MLA Furstenau make announcement about protecting parkland in B.C. —
Shawnigan Lake.

Minister Sims will be in Prince George to announce the Connecting British Columbia program will make another $16
million in grant funding available to connect rural, remote and First Nations communities to high-speed internet.

Minister Conroy speaks at National Conference for Child and Youth Care Practitioners.
Minister Conroy speaks at Integrated Youth Services Open House.

Minister Donaldson available to local media in advance of providing opening remarks at forestry think-tank session.
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Minister Shane Simpson makes Disability Alliance B.C. Tax Aid funding announcement.

Minister Dix and reps from Helijet, PHSA, and media demonstrate newly installed night vision imaging technology in air
ambulance helicopters designed to help critical care paramedics reach more patients who need emergency care and
transport.

Minister Trevena travels to WESTAC conference to promote & advance trade corridors in Winnipeg.

PS Ma gives keynote address to Urban Transit Infrastructure Conference.

Provincewide news release -- Recipients of Community Gaming Grants announced (Human and Social Services).

Provincewide news release -- Wildfire and Climate Change Conference to be held in Nelson June 26-28, 2018.

Regional information bulletin -- Courtenay: 2018 Gypsy Moth aerial spray treatment scheduled to start Monday, May 14
- weather permitting.

Regional information bulletin -- Campbell River: 2018 Gypsy Moth ground spray treatment scheduled to start Tuesday,
May 15 - weather permitting.

Q4 purchase card and business travel account data posted to open government website.

Other items:

BC Transit event: Hwy 16 new buses:** Province of BC, BC Transit and Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako celebrate
three new, larger, International EIDorado Aero Elite buses arriving to service the Highway 16 route.

Provincewide news release -- Wildfire and Climate Change Conference to be held in Nelson June 26-28, 2018.
Kamloops -- 60th Annual Interior Logging Association AGM.

The Risk Management Branch within the Ministry of Finance will be holding its annual conference for its stakeholders,
including health authorities, school districts and Crown corporations.

Vancouver Coastal Health and Whistler Blackcomb Foundation event on sea-to-sky hospice.

Kelowna General Hospital Foundation hosts private panel discussion on Not Alone Report and Foundry's impact in

Kelowna.

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

52

Page 52 0f 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier arriving May 16th -

That sounds great!

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier arriving May 16th -

Thanks Kate, Jarrett is meeting me tomorrow for the walk through at VCC — does it make sense to have him take a look
at where PJH will need to be by when and then make a recommendation back to everyone?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier arriving May 16th -

s.22
so | think we either have a speaker go first or we just have them wait. Helijet
to VCC underground is exactly 2.5 mins.

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier arriving May 16th -

Hi Jen and Kate, Tech Summit organizers are raising some concerns about PJH’s arrival time for May 16". Can we
consider an earlier flight? See below for more details.

From: Lindsay Chan [mailto:lchan@bcic.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Bailey, Todd JTT:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Tahira Endean
Subject: Premier arriving May 16th -

Hi Todd and Sarah,

| understand Premier is scheduled to land at 8:25am via Helijet on May 16™. Given there is a bit of commute in getting
to VCC from the Helijet terminal — even if he comes directly to the Exhibit Level entrance underground which is closer to
Helijet - I'm struggling to complete the briefs prepared for Todd as | don’t actually know what time he can arrive at VCC.
All this depends on if his plan arrives. We also don’t want it to be a stressful situation.

CURRENT SPEAKING TIME IS 8:50 AM.

So my questions are:
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+  Will we be forced to wait until his plane lands at 8:25 to even kick off the plenary? FYl Sarah, last year Premier
Clark was working on her presentation all night and arrived at least 20 minutes late so we were not permitted to
start until she arrived. A speaker ran late and then we had the entire day at least 45 minutes late — all sessions,
lunches, etc and received a LOT of complaints from delegates and people who had meetings scheduled, all
sessions ran late.

e With 2,000 students and such a tight program, we would very much like to start on time this year.

OR

e Can we switch up the order of speakers somehow to give him a buffer to get to VCC and be briefed? Option -
give John Morris with Rideau Hall Foundation the opportunity to speak first vs last... just a thought.

OR
e Any options for him to take an earlier flight? Just providing some options ©

Helijet has a 7am flight, arrives 7:35 am
Harbour Air has a 7:30 am flight, arriving at 8:05am

Thanks

Lindsay

Lindsay Chan
Director, #BCTECH Summit
-

BCIC

BC Inhovation Council

t: 604 602-5214 | c: 604 551-9068

Suite 900, 1188 West Georgia, Vancouver, BC
Stay Connected: www.bcic.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:.06 AM

To: Gwillim, Hugh JAG:EX

Subject: Chief Andy Thomas Docs

Attachments: Re: Chief Andy Thomas ; Chief Andy Thomas ; Re: Chief Andy Thomas ; Fwd: Half-mast

on Monday; Re: Half-mast on Monday; RE: Half-mast on Monday; RE: Half-mast on
Monday; Half-Masting Notification: Death of Chief Andy Thomas and Victims of
Humboldt Tragedy; Thursday QP ; Fwd: 20180409_STM_PJH_ Chief Andy Thomas_V2;
Re: 20180409_STM_PJH_ Chief Andy Thomas_V2; UPDATE: Half-Masting Notification:
Funeral of Chief Andy Thomas - April 12, 2018

Hi Hugh,

Here are all the emails | have surrounding the passing of Chief Andy Thomas.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:.09 AM

To: Gwillim, Hugh JAG:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Statement in the House on Chief Andy Thomas

Hi Hugh,

You should have those notes as well as anything else surrounding the funeral and our preparations in the emails | have
forwarded you.

From: Gwillim, Hugh JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Statement in the House on Chief Andy Thomas

Hello Danielle;

I’'ve had a look at the Hansards for that day.

The focal point of my query is the April 12 funeral. Anything on that?

Thanks

Hugh

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Gwillim, Hugh JAG:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Statement in the House on Chief Andy Thomas

Hello Hugh,
The remarks in honour of Chief Andy Thomas are attached. These were prepared to be given in the house on May 10th.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Danielle
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:37 PM
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Accepted: KATE: HARBOUR AIR: Victoria to Vancouver (5:00 PM)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BCFED Young Workers meeting request

All good from me!

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BCFED Young Workers meeting request

Great, Kate, let me know if this is a go on your end. Thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BCFED Young Workers meeting request

| can make a brief meeting work — 4:45pm or following QP at 2:45pm (each option is for 15mins)

A

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: BCFED Young Workers meeting request

Further to the request from BCFL re: young workers, please note that the meetings already booked below ...

From: Jaime Matten [mailto:JMatten@bcfed.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: RE: BCFED Young Workers meeting request

FYl — they are meeting with Minister Bains at 3pm and Green Caucus CoS at 11:30am

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX [mailto:Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May-03-18 11:30 AM

To: Jaime Matten

Subject: RE: BCFED Young Workers meeting request

Thanks — | will send to Amber and Kate for response ...

From: Jaime Matten [mailto:JMatten@bcfed.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: BCFED Young Workers meeting request
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HI Vanessa,

See below an invite for the Premier to meet with Young Workers on May 16.
Thanks in advance,

Jaime

May 3, 2016

Dear Premier,

As you may be aware, the BC Federation of Labour has a very active Young Workers Committee that
helps raise awareness and push for changes on issues facing young people in the workforce.

Members of our committee will be in Victoria on Wednesday, May 16. It would be most appreciated if
you could put aside 15 to 30 minutes in your day to meet with us.

The topics the group want to discuss include the reinstatement of Grant’s Law, reforms to the
Employment Standards Act, and ensuring the Labour Code protects workers rights to organize so young

people can have the security of a union as they build their careers.

Please confirm your availability with Jaime Matten - jmatten@bcfed.ca.

[ appreciate how busy your schedule is, so I thank you in advance for considering this request.

Sincerely,

CAITLIN DAVIDSON KING
Chair, BCFED Young Workers Committee
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Bain, Don

PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Geary,
Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Tomorrow's Directors Meeting-Update
Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx
Afternoon all,

I’'ve been informed that Geoff is unable to join us tomorrow so presentation of the one pager per department is delayed
until next week. | think we should still proceed with the meeting so we can give individual updates. I've attached the

K

AGENDA
Weekly Directors Meeting

1. Welcome
2. Present & Discuss Department Decisions
1. Communications
2. Scheduling
3. Stakeholder Relations
4. Priorities & Accountability
3. Overview of Premier’s Work Plan
1. Review plan with integrated decisions
4. Define Next Steps
1. Set next steps: who, what, when
2. Determine cascading messages: who needs to know what?
3. Set a date to review the decision outcome
5. Close
1. Final review: anything that needs to be answered, said, or addressed?
2. Meeting feedback
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:36 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Additional material for ILA convention

Morning Don. I'll get folks on it.
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n May 4, 2018, at 7:34 AM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Premier,

>

> Here is a short Q&A on the Contractor Sustainability report that George Abbott and Chris Trumpy had done (contract
started under former govt, we continued it). ILA and TLA have been anxious to see it, and have complained about the
Minister/Ministry sitting on it for so long.

>

> FYI, | talked to Dave Elstone, head of the TLA on Wednesday to tell him we are on it. | also offered to meet with him
to hear more of their particular issues.

>

> Geoff/Sheena/Kate,

>

> | am not sure who is accompanying the Premier, but could you make sure he has a chance to see this before he meets
with anyone/speaks at the ILA meeting? Thanks.

>

> Don

>

<Contractor Review QA_PJH_vt.docx>

VvV VWV VWV OV VWV Y

> Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Additional material for ILA convention

Attachments: Contractor Review QA_PJH_vt.docx; ATT00001.htm

Documents attached that don wright would like pjh to have before Kamloops tomorrow. Evan can you make
sure he sees these today

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 7:34:31 AM PDT

To: 's:17 "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

<Geoff Meggs(@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Additional material for ILA convention

Premier,

Here is a short Q&A on the Contractor Sustainability report that George Abbott and Chris
Trumpy had done (contract started under former govt, we continued it). ILA and TLA have
been anxious to see it, and have complained about the Minister/Ministry sitting on it for so long.

FYI, I talked to Dave Elstone, head of the TLA on Wednesday to tell him we are on it. I also
offered to meet with him to hear more of their particular issues.

Geoff/Sheena/Kate,

I am not sure who is accompanying the Premier, but could you make sure he has a chance to see
this before he meets with anyone/speaks at the ILA meeting? Thanks.

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Leduc, Danine MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Records Search - Erik Kristianson this afternoon, 1-4

He'll be ready to go for 1!
Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2018, at 8:22 AM, Leduc, Danine MAH:EX <Danine.Leduc@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate;

Thanks so much for your assistance with this process! | just wanted to confirm that we will be attending
at 1pm today to search Erik’s records, relating to this matter.

Many thanks

Danine

Executive Director,

Corporate Planning & Priorities Branch
New Telephone: 778-698-3563

Serving:

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing,
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology,
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture,
Ministry of Labour.
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

I'm stuck in these meetings for the next few hours. Can you check in?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 8:23:26 AM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Additional material for ILA convention

Sage, for context on speech. Kate, please check if the Premier would like a briefing on this
report.

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

----- Original Message-----

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:35 AM

To:s-17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
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

FY1, I talked to Dave Elstone, head of the TLA on Wednesday to tell him we are on it. I also
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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Setting up a meeting to discuss the Public Benefit Corporation Legislation Proposal

We have the 8" of June in Vancouver set aside for you. Does that work?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 6:16 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Setting up a meeting to discuss the Public Benefit Corporation Legislation Proposal

See dates below. This may be a way to have the b-corp conversation. Can you let me know if any are possible and then |
can follow up?

Thanks!

From: Bernie Geiss [mailto:Bernie@coveadvisors.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 5:50 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Setting up a meeting to discuss the Public Benefit Corporation Legislation Proposal

Hi Mira,

| have just received an email from Gina Wong to schedule a meeting with Chris Dawkins, Jill Sinkwich and
Tiffany Norman to talk about the Benefit Company legislation proposal. They are with the Financial and
Corporate Sector Policy Branch, Ministry of Finance. Gina gave me a bunch of dates for June. If there is a
possibility to meet with Minister James, Minister Ralston or Premier Horgan while | am in Victoria, | would be
ecstatic to have the opportunity. There are many options (see below).

All the best.

PS The meeting with Andrew Weaver went well. | shared our conversation with Sarah White and she was
delighted. We had a great group of people. We have an amazing B Corp community.

Sincerely,

Bernie Geiss TEP, FEA, CLU, CFP, CHS
Continuity Advisor

Phone: 604.924.9152 Ext. 225

From: Wong, Gina G FIN:EX

Sent: May 3, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Bernie Geiss

Subject: Setting up a meeting to discuss the Public Benefit Corporation Legislation Proposal
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Mr. Geiss:

We were wondering when you would be available to meet with Chris Dawkins, Jill Sinkwich and Tiffany Norman to
discuss your proposal. Available dates and times are:

Monday, June 4, 2018 — anytime.
Tuesday, June 5, 2018 — morning.
Thursday, June 7, 2018 — morning.
Monday, June 11, 2018 — anytime.
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 — anytime.
Wednesday, June 13, 2018 — anytime.
Thursday, June 14, 2018 — anytime.
Monday, June 18, 2018 — anytime.
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 — anytime.
10. Thursday, June 21, 2018 — morning.
11. Monday, June 25, 2018 — anytime.
12. Tuesday, June 26, 2018 — anytime.
13. Wednesday, June 27, 2018 — anytime.
14. Thursday, June 28, 2018 — anytime.

LN R WNRE

Please advised which date & time would work best for your schedule and we will send out a formal meeting invitation
along with details on the meeting location. Thank you.

Gina Wong, Office Manager

Financial and Corporate Sector Policy Branch
Policy and Legislation Division

Ministry of Finance

T =778 698-5272

From: FCSP FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:51 PM

To: 'Bernie@coveadvisors.com'

Subject: RE: 546624 : Public Benefit Corporation Legislation Proposal

364729

Bernie Geiss
Bernie@coveadvisors.com

Dear Mr. Geiss:

Thank you for your email of March 9, 2018, addressed to the Honourable George Heyman, Minister of
Environment and Climate Change Strategy, regarding Public Benefit Companies. As the Executive Director of
the branch responsible for the Business Corporations Act, I have been asked to respond. Please accept my
apology for the delay in responding.
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We are always interested in hearing about ways to improve legislation. I am interested in learning more about
Public Benefit Companies and the ways they can be used to promote social and environmental change.
Although we are presently occupied with the current legislative session, I would invite you to contact Jill
Sinkwich, Director of Corporate and Real Estate to set up a meeting to discuss your proposal after the current
session has concluded. Jill can be reached at 778 698-5270 or Jill.Sinkwich(@gov.bc.ca.

I would like to thank you again for taking the time to write.
Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Chris Dawkins

Executive Director

Financial and Corporate Sector Policy Branch
Ministry of Finance

From: Bernie Geiss [mailto:Bernie@coveadvisors.com]
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Public Benefit Corporation Legislation Proposal

Hi Eveline,
Thank you for helping move this forward. Let me know if there is anything else that you think I should do.
Dear Honorable Minister Heyman,

I am writing to request a meeting with you or your staff about an initiative that I have been working on with other
business, legal and non profit partners. The initiative is aimed at working with government to make changes to the BC
Companies Act to allow for companies to registered as a Public Benefit Company. The BC Companies Act would need to
be amended to allow companies to be registered as a Public Benefit Company.

A Public Benefit Company (PBC) is a for profit company that is legally allowed to use their business as a force for good
without concern of a shareholder challenge which could take place under the registration of a corporation under the
existing BC Companies Act. Registering a corporation as a PBC protects corporations by allow a corporation to expand
its purpose, from being solely profit and shareholder value driven, to one of profit and public benefit. Without this legal
protection an activist shareholder could challenge the corporation’s board with respect to any activities undertaken by the
corporation that are not directly related to increasing profits and shareholder value. A PBC is profit driven but must give
equal consideration to the impact it is having on the environment, its workers, the community, suppliers and customers
and can direct profits to the public benefit versus solely to shareholders.

PBC registration is currently available in 35 US States, including California and Delaware, the adoption by the remaining
US states continues. Currently it is not possible to register as a PBC in any of the provinces or federally, in Canada. There
are efforts being made on the federal level by my colleagues but my hope is for BC to be the first jurisdiction to allow for
PBC registration in Canada. This would make BC a recognized leader in this movement of business being a driver of
positive social and environmental change.

Please not that this form of registration does not replace or resemble the BC Community Contribution Corporation (CCC)
registration. The CCC is non profit oriented and is not workable as a substitute for Public Benefit Company registration.

We have taken the liberty of preparing a draft amendment to the BC Companies Act for your reference. It is based on
California and Delaware precedents and is relatively simple in nature, approximately four pages of text. Owen Bird, a
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prominent Vancouver law firm, drafted the amendment to align with the BC Companies Act on a pro bono basis. Owen
Bird and the legal council for B Lab, a non profit, are available to provide any support the government requires to move
this forward, on a pro bono basis.

I have attached information pieces to provide context and rationale for the implementation of this legislation in Canada on
a federal basis. The same principles apply to provincial registration. Given that most companies in Canada are
provincially registered the importance of provincial adoption is significant. Our company is a certified B Corp and can
provide first hand knowledge as to the positive impact of this model on an otherwise traditional business.

I would make my self available at the earliest convenient opportunity to meet with you or your staff to discuss the value
of this initiative and next steps. I thank you in advance for your consideration of this proposal.

Sincerely,

Bernie Geiss TEP, FEA, CLU, CFP, CHS
Continuity Advisor

COVE CONTINUITY

\DVISORS

270 - 2255 Dollarton Hwy, North Vancouver, BC V7H 3B1

Phone: 604.924.9152 Ext. 225 | Fax: 604.924.9153
Toll Free: 1.888.783.5402 | www.coveadvisors.com
Email: bernie @ coveadvisors.com

We are Innovators....Insuring continuity of income & assets. We are Explorers.... of human potential. We are
Environmentalists....Supporting the health of our planet.

B Corp Ambassador | B Corp Ambassadeur

We gratefully acknowledge the opportunity to work on the unceded territories of the Coast Salish peoples, including the
x"mabk "ayam (musqueam), skwxwu7mesh (squamish), salilwatazt (tsleil-waututh) Nations.

1
FOR THE @

PLANET Comerston

As a proud member of 1% for the Planet, we donate 1% of our annual sales to help protect the environment. 1% for the
Planet certifies our giving.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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This email may contain confidential information, and is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged. Distribution or
copying of this email by anyone other than the named recipient is prohibited. If you are not the named recipient, please notify us
immediately and permanently destroy this email and all copies of it.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: BC Gov News - Huu-ay-aht power plant will create green cash flow

| am but thank you!

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - Huu-ay-aht power plant will create green cash flow

Assume you're aware of this for tour

8

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca [mailto:noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - Huu-ay-aht power plant will create green cash flow

For Immediate Release
2018IRR0013-000837
May 4, 2018

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Huu-ay-aht First Nations

NEWS RELEASE
Huu-ay-aht power plant will create green cash flow

ANACLA - The Huu-ay-aht First Nations are taking advantage of green technology to generate a new source of
revenue for the community with the construction of a clean-energy power plant on the west coast of
Vancouver Island.

The Huu-ay-aht community received $500,000 in equity funding from the B.C. government's First Nations
Clean Energy Business Fund, to support construction of a five-megawatt, run-of-river hydroelectric project on
the Sarita River. The project will be 100% community-owned.
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"The Huu-ay-aht First Nations have seized on an opportunity to lead the way in clean, renewable energy that
also provides financial diversification for the community," said Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation and MLA Mid Island-Pacific Rim. "The First Nations Clean Energy Business Fund is a tool
that can be used to foster ingenuity and imagination, and | can't think of a better example of seeing that put
into practice than this project."

The project is within the Huu-ay-aht First Nations' private lands, and could generate 14.8 gigawatt hours of
electricity, on average, per year, which is enough to power more than 1,300 homes. The construction phase of
the project will create as many as 10 jobs in the community, while its maintenance and operation will create
permanent jobs for a plant operator and manager.

The First Nation is negotiating an electricity purchase agreement with BC Hydro to sell the power to the utility
company. That agreement is expected to generate average annual gross revenue of more than $2 million,
once the power plant is fully operational.

Once all Huu-ay-aht approvals are received, the full civil construction work on the power plant is expected to
begin in the spring of 2019, with commercial operation expected in 2020.

"The First Nations Clean Energy Business Fund has been an invaluable tool for our community. It first provided
assistance to study the concept, and now provides equity investment in a project that will allow us to be more
energy self-sufficient, while creating revenue that we can invest back into our community," said Huu-ay-aht
First Nations Chief Robert J. Dennis Sr.

The Huu-ay-aht received $40,000 capacity funding from the First Nations Clean Energy Business Fund in 2012
for project feasibility studies, and $10,000 in 2016 to support the completion of a ground survey for this
project.

Applications for the next First Nations Clean Energy Business Fund intake will be accepted until the end of
May 2018.

Quick Facts:

* Revenue into the First Nations Clean Energy Business Fund (FNCEBF) has increased from $6.7 million in
2017, to $7.2 million for 2018.

* The FNCEBF provides up to $500,000 in equity funding, and $50,000 for capacity funding that aids First
Nations in pursuing clean-energy projects.

* Since 2011, more than 140 First Nations communities have benefited from more than $10.5 million in
capacity and equity funding.

* The fund also provides revenue-sharing agreements with First Nations for a portion of water and land rents
charged by the Province for new clean-energy projects. If an eligible clean-energy project site is on a
traditional territory, First Nations may be eligible for a revenue-sharing agreement.

* 40 B.C. First Nations communities benefit from clean-energy revenue-sharing agreements under the First
Nations Clean Energy Business Fund.
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Learn More:

* Huu-ay-aht First Nations agreements: http://ow.ly/Fus8301BTSz

* Huu-ay-aht First Nations are a member of the Maa-nulth First Nations: http://huuayaht.org/
* First Nations Clean Energy Business Fund: http://ow.ly/BtV0301BUaZ

Contacts:

Sarah Plank

Communications Director

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 208-9621

Kelda Larsen
Communications Assistant
Huu-ay-aht First Nations title
250 723-0100

» READ MORE

Economy, Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX
Subject: Friday May 11th-rick hansen

10-11am, SAP building SAP BC at 910 Mainland
Premier to announce $10 million grant to Rick Hansen Foundation.
- Funding will be connected to SDPR (possibly coming through health to be administered through SDPR, need to
confirm).

Location: SAP BC, first building certified with gold standard for accessibility. Announcement will be followed by a tour to
highlight key accessibility features.

Speakers:

PJH

Minister Simpson as MC?

Rick Hansen

Brad McCannell, VP of Access and Inclusion, Rick Hansen Foundation
Community leader (disability advocacy) (TBC)

Kirsten Sutton, Director of SAP (TBC)

Contacts:

Laura McBride — Event lead

Senior Marketing Manager

Rick Hansen Foundation

D. 778.296.1571 | E. Imcbride@rickhansen.com

Brad Brohman

VP of Government Relations
Rick Hansen Foundation

M: 613-889-6255

E: bbrohman@rickhansen.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OVERDUE Please respond ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-82664 Due April 25,
2018

No records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OVERDUE Please respond ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-82664 Due April 25, 2018

HI Kate,
A reminder for this request,
Thank youl!,

-Amanda

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82664 Due April 25, 2018

Hi Kate,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by April 25" :
For email records:
s Go to Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range
e Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how many emails you have
within this date range, you may need to break them up and send them in multiple parts
e Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a few minutes. | would
recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections
e Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

For text message records:
e Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and I will be happy to help!
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Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments -
sent from Kate Van Meer Mass.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 11/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:26 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from the Champions Table re follow up to April 18th Meeting and Next
Steps

| think we need direction from Don Wright on this one. He set it up and attended and may have an idea on next
steps. I'll flip it over to him.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Champions Table re follow up to April 18th Meeting and Next Steps

Hi Kate and Amber,

This letter attached went to our correspondence and cc’d ministers. FLNRO is looking for information on our response
to this request to set up further meetings.

The email chain below. Jake indicated that Sage advised that it would be Chris and/or Amber as the point person.

Let me know if | need to do anything with this correspondence at this point.

Thanks,

Chris

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Donison, Sonia FLNR:EX

Cc: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: April 18 mtg and next steps

Hi Sonia!

Our scheduling staff will be able to help coordinate the meeting follow ups. Chris will likely be the point
person, but please CC Amber as well.

From: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: April 18 mtg and next steps

Info on this?

From: Donison, Sonia FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: April 18 mtg and next steps

Thanks Ashley!

My minister’s office is asking for some direction from PO regarding follow-up meetings. One-o-one with Ministers or
joint? What is the PO reply letter stating?
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Thank you—Di Bohja!

Sonia Donison

Manager
Correspondence Services
250 356-9638

From: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Donison, Sonia FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: April 18 mtg and next steps

Hi Sonia!

Our office will be sending out an acknowledgement, but if FLNRO would like to provide a more thorough response
you're more than welcome.

Thanks,

Ashley Hampson
Correspondence Officer | Office of the Premier
P:250-387-3539 E: ashley.hampson@gov.bc.ca

From: Donison, Sonia FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: April 18 mtg and next steps

HI Ashley! Are you responding to this?
Thank you—Di Bohja!

Sonia Donison

Manager
Correspondence Services
250 356-9638

From: Courtney Daws [mailto:cdaws@castlemaingroup.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Subject: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: April 18 mtg and next steps

Good Morning Minister Donaldson,
Please find attached to this email a letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan. This letter is
following up on the meeting between the Champions Table, Premier Horgan and members of
Cabinet on Wednesday, April 18, 2018, and outlining next steps.
Respectfully,
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Courtney Daws
Secretariat, Champions Table

Courtney Daws

Senior Analyst, Governance and Negotiations
e: cdaws(@castlemain.com

p: 604.283.1336

c: 604.619.1221

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:23 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Champions Table re follow up to April 18th Meeting and Next Steps

FYI

From: Courtney Daws [mailto:cdaws@castlemaingroup.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:00 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Letter from the Champions Table re follow up to April 18th Meeting and Next Steps

Good Morning Premier Horgan,

Please find attached to this email a letter from the Champions Table following up on our meeting of
Wednesday, April 18, 2018, and outlining next steps.

Respectfully,

Courtney Daws
Secretariat, Champions Table

Courtney Daws

Senior Analyst, Governance and Negotiations
e: cdaws(@castlemain.com

p: 604.283.1336

c: 604.619.1221

The Castlemain Group | www.castlemain.com
1660 1075 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9
Suite 200 22 St. Clair East 2nd Floor. Toronto, ON M4T 2S3
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Champions Table re follow up to April 18th Meeting and Next
Steps

Attachments: Champions Table letter to Premier Horgan re Apr 18 mtg and next steps.pdf

Hi Don,

As you set this meeting up and attended I’'m wondering if you could provide some direction on the requests for further
meetings. Is this for PJH to do or others.

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
1660 1075 West Georgia Street. Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9
Suite 200 22 St. Clair East 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON M4T 2S3
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:37 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: May 24-25

When you come today with the week review can you bring a snap shot of what is happening May 24-25? We may want
to coopted somethings for PJH
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Port of Prince Rupert- Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Hi Charlotte,
| pass this onto PJH as requested. | think if they want a meeting it should go to JTT. Happy to flip it over to them.

K

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Port of Prince Rupert- Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Hi Kate,

Can you let me know where this communication from the Port of Prince Rupert has landed (i.e.: who has it now)?
Stakeholder has contacted me to say they are interested in following up.

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Correspondence from the Port of Prince Rupert- Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Hi Kate,

My contact at the Port of Prince Rupert reached out with further information he gathered in relation to a conversation
he had with the Premier during the port visit.
He asked that the attached be passed along. Let me know if there is someone else | should send this to.

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Ken Veldman [mailto:KVeldman@rupertport.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Hi Charlotte, thank you for the response.

Please find attached a briefing note with regards to the Fairview-Ridley Connector Corridor Project that was discussed at
the meeting with the Premier, in the context of potential provincial contribution to this infrastructure project.

| would look forward to the opportunity to discuss further with the recipient if you could let me know who that is.
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Thanks,

Ken

KEN VELDMAN

DIRECTOR, PUBLIC AFFAIRS

PORT OF PRINCE RUPERT

OFFICE: 250 627-2526 | MOBILE: 250 600-0670
www.rupertport.com | twitter.com/rupertport | facebook.com/rupertport

= RORT OF
ﬁ PRINCE RUPERT

From: Ken Veldman [mailto:KVeldman@rupertport.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Charlotte,

We would like to follow up on a couple of topics that were raised during the briefing with the Premier, most notably the
Fairview Connector Corridor infrastructure project.

Would you be the most effective way to direct that followup correspondence into the Premier’s office for attention, or
should we be including others?

With thanks for the assistance,

Ken

KEN VELDMAN

DIRECTOR, PUBLIC AFFAIRS

PORT OF PRINCE RUPERT

OFFICE: 250 627-2526 | MOBILE: 250 600-0670
www.rupertport.com | twitter.com/rupertport | facebook.com/rupertport

S Frine
PRINCE RUPERT

From: Ken Veldman

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX <Elena.Banfield@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Thanks Charlotte, it was our pleasure.

Thank you to Premier Horgan for making the time in his pressured schedule to meet with us, and to you and your team
for working so well with my team on the same tight timeline.

Ken
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Ken Veldman

Director, Public Affairs
Port of Prince Rupert
250.600.0670

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-03-28 4:26 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Ken Veldman <KVeldman@rupertport.com>

Cc: "Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX" <Elena.Banfield@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Hi Ken,

Just wanted to pass along my thanks to you and your team for getting this visit set up so quickly. The Premier really
enjoyed his tour of the Port and will be sending a thank you next week. In the meantime, | thought you might be
interested in the photos, which can be found here: https://www.flickr.com/photos/tags/portrupertportauthority

My colleague Elena has had a chance to thank Irene personally for going above and beyond on her weekend. Thanks so
much to you, Irene, Charlene and your team!

All the best,
Charlotte

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207

From: Ken Veldman [mailto:KVeldman@rupertport.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Irene Mills; Charlene Hamilton

Subject: Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Charlotte,

Thanks for your call earlier today. As a draft agenda for a visit/tour with the Port on Monday, March 26 | would suggest
the following as a draft itinerary.

1 PM—Meeting in DP World boardroom at Fairview Container Terminal
Attendees:
Joe Rektor, Interim President & CEO, Port of Prince Rupert
Shaun Stevenson, VP, Trade Development & Public Affairs, Port of Prince Rupert
DP World representatives (TBC)
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ILWU 505 representatives (TBC)
1 PM to 130 PM—Port of Prince Rupert Briefing (led by Port of Prince Rupert)
130 PM to 200 PM—Fairview Terminal on-dock tour (led by DP World)
200 PM to 215 PM—Media availability/photo opportunity in front of Fairview Terminal (this would also give us some
flex time to eat into if briefing/tour runs long)

If this works, we can sort out the logistical details accordingly.

I will be out of the office for the next two weeks, but Irene Mills (c.c."d above, Phone 250.627.2604) will be your Port
contact. If needed, | will be available by email and mobile as per below, but will also be connecting with Irene
consistently.

Thanks,

KEN VELDMAN

DIRECTOR, PUBLIC AFFAIRS

PORT OF PRINCE RUPERT

OFFICE: 250 627-2526 | MOBILE: 250 600-0670
www.rupertport.com | twitter.com/rupertport | facebook.com/rupertport

WFOR‘T QE
A PRINCE RUPERT
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Office Lights

Hi Surijit,

Some of my lights are out in my office. Can someone bring a ladder, some bulbs and take a look?

Thanks!

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:01 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Tour Package

Meant to have you on this as well.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Tour Package

Hi All,

As part of the tour package | am hoping that we can add a section with the names and contact details of the DM
responsible for the area/topic we are exploring. Example would be having the DM for FLNRO listed for the Kamloops
TLA event this last weekend. As Sage flagged this will allow PJH to give the DM a call with more technical questions that
we are simply unable to answer on the road. Cell phones for these individuals would be ideal.

Kate

92

Page 91 of 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McGregor,
Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Tour Package

That would be fantastic!

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Tour Package

Ok we can add that right above subject matter expert — assuming we want both of those then?

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

| have no records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Monday, May 7, 2018 4:18 PM

Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

RE: OVERDUE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OVERDUE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records

Importance: High

Hello,

Please respond as soon as possible if you have records for this request.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:28 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L

PREM:EX
Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records Due March 27, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge

Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz

All records regarding the creating of the new Chinese-Canadian Community Advisory Committee.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83452 Records Due May 18, 2018

| have no records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:44 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83452 Records Due May 18, 2018

Hello,
Please see the request below and please let me know by May 18" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Executive Staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kenned

All issue notes/briefing notes, assessments/reports and e-mails on the province-wide increased schools tax introduced in
the February, 2018 B.C.

budget — excluding news releases, correspondence to government or media clippings/summaries. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 04/01/2018 To

05/04/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due May 17, 2018
No records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:00 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due May 17, 2018

Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All drafts and correspondence from the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher, regarding the news release titled
“Government will help low-

income families manage electricity costs” https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018EMPR0004-000311 (Date Range:
12/02/2017 To 01/15/2018) Date

Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE TO ORIGINAL Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24,
2018

No records

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: UPDATE TO ORIGINAL Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24, 2018

Hello Everyone,

THIS IS A FOLLOW UP TO THE ORIGINAL CALL FOR RECORDS.

This request is directed to the Exec staff only. DMO staff can disregard this request.

For those Exec staff that haven’t responded as yet, please respond as soon as possible.

Much appreciated.
Jackie

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila
PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of the below request, (please notice the new date range), and please let me know by April
24" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation committee: A copy of all
agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the meetings,
presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any
staff from the BC Green Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-
grandexperiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83135 Records Due May 9, 2018
No records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83135 Records Due May 9, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 9" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, All Executive staff,

all Vancouver staff,

All public-opinion polling, or surveys designed to measure BC public opinion on Kinder Morgan's plans to
expand the Trans Mountain pipeline between Alberta and B.C. commissioned by the B.C. government, including
any emails or briefing documents/notes on any such research conducted or commissioned by the B.C.
government or conducted by other public-opinion, polling or survey agencies. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 01/01/2018 To 04/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83148 Due May 10, 2018
No records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:11 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83148 Due May 10, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 10" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff

All records (including but not limited to e-mails, texts, BBM messages, handwritten notes, analysis, briefing
notes) from the Premier’s Office

that mention the PR referendum. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83198 Due May 11, 2018
No records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:34 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83198 Due May 11, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 11" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, all DMO staff

All communications between the Deputy Minister's Office, or the Premier's Office and Josh Gordon from SFU;
Copies of all contracts with

Josh Gordon. (Date range for Record Search: 01/01/2018 to 04/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83000 Due May 4, 2018
No records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83000 Due May 4, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 4" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Executive staff, Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy

Any and all records relating/referring to the Government of Alberta's Bill 12: Preserving Canada's Economic Prosperity
Act, or to the topic of limiting oil exports. Including but not limited to, briefing notes, key messages, memos,
correspondence (letters and email including attachments and forwards), advice to the Premier, Premier's notes, audio
recordings, etc. Duplicates, drafts, and public correspondence may be excluded.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/06/2018 To 04/17/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82989 Due May 7, 2018
No records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82989 Due May 7, 2018

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by May
7" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All drafts and correspondence from the level of Deputy Minister's Office and above regarding the news release titled
“Government will help low-income families manage electricity costs” https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018EMPR0004-
000311

(Date range for records search: 11/17/2017 To 12/01/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82629 and OOP-2018- 82353 Due April 27, 2018
No records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver
Office; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82629 and OOP-2018- 82353 Due April 27, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by April 27" whether or not you have any record. Please note this

is two requests that were similarly worded and we have combined them for clarity. Therefore unfortunately we are
not able to initiate a fee. Please let me know if you have any questions! Thank you!

Canvassed: All staff

Regarding news release 2018EMPR0004-000311:
A. All drafts and correspondence from the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher.

B. Regarding a specific paragraph: "In addition, starting in May, BC Hydro residential customers who find
themselves in an emergency — such as loss of employment, unanticipated medical expenses or pending eviction
for example — will be eligible for a grant toward their outstanding BC Hydro bill. The grant is up to $600 and does
not need to be repaid"

e Any advice provided to the Premier;
e Any emails, text messages, slack, whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes, memoranda
o Exchanged between any of the following: Premier’s Office, GCPE, Energy and Mines and/ or
Finance.
o Exchanged between any of the following: BC Hydro, the Premier’s Office, Minister/ Deputy
Minister’s office of EGM and/ or the Minister/ Deputy Minister’s office of FIN.

Date range 01/16/2018 to 02/14/2018 Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82022 Due April 11, 2018
No records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:18 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82022 Due April 11, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Ed.May@I|eg.bc.ca

(Date Range: 06/30/2017 - 03/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: media avail for the week of the 21

We are looking at two media options that week. One would be on Thursday and potentially money for transition
houses. The second is a post sec announcement possibly on Friday. He is in Yellowknife the rest of the week. PJH
needs to sign off on the two other events.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: media avail for the week of the 21

What are we looking at for an avail on the break week?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Clarification from IAO
Morning,

The registration and reception is for UBCM.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2018, at 10:04 AM, Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX <Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,

IAO was wondering if you could clarify with them about page 2 of the notes that you scanned (thank

you very much by the way for sending them).

They were wondering what the registration fee is for and the reception as they try to analyze harms.

Thank you!
Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

<OOP-2018-82513 Records.pdf>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Port of Prince Rupert- Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert
Attachments: Connector Corridor BC Gov BN Mar 2018 Final.pdf

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:02 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Port of Prince Rupert- Premier's Visit to Prince Rupert

Hi JM,

The premier has seen the attached document and now the Port is looking for a meeting. We feel MR is the better
person to take this. Please connect with Ken at your earliest convience.

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

P Prine
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

S Frinc
PRINCE RUPERT
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's estiamtes

Beauty. Thanks!

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:07 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier's estiamtes

Sent to wrong Kate...sorry!

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's estiamtes

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's estiamtes

You're the best. Was just thinking about this.
We talking this for timing? -

May 30" - 2:30-7pm

May 31° = 11-12pm & 1:30 — 6pm? Will be earlier than 6pm to provide time for final supply bill and royal assent, but

good to hold

A

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Ryan-Lloyd, Kate LASS:EX
Subject: Premier's estiamtes

Libs have said May 30 and 31 for premier’s estimates
Liam Lawson

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

P: 250-356-2173 | C: 250-812-2547
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:.00 PM
Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Call me asap
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:26 PM
Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

I have an update
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Rick Hansen Foundation announcement

FYI. Let’s discuss tomorrow

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Cc: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Rick Hansen Foundation announcement

Just spoke to RHF — they are taking the 25" back to Mr Hansen and his team, and understood our concerns with timing
ofs.13;5.16

In terms of the logistics of the event, my understanding is that it will involve the Premier, Minister (as MC) and Rick
Hansen. It will be a “kick off” to National AccessAbility Week which starts on May 27 and be an opportunity for the
Province to highlight the importance of this issues. But the focus will be on the S10Million grant to the Foundation to
scale their certification program nationally - this is key for the RHF. The details of the exact message need to be worked
out and | will recommend Rob’s suggestion, that the DM of SDPR be involved, to Geoff.

Does this all sound ok?

Thanks Vanessa

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Subject: Rick Hansen Foundation announcement

Hi all,

I’'ve now had a chance to talk with the deputy in SDPR and | just want to make sure we’re all on the same path.

s.13;5.16
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Tks,

Robb

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P:1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Rick Hansen Foundation announcement - VG REVISED UPDATE

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

Subject: RE: Rick Hansen Foundation announcement - VG REVISED UPDATE

Rick Hansen is a go for the morning of the 25" — has a hard stop at 1130am.

Brad, who is the ED of the RHF and my contact, spoke to the desire of the RHF and Rick Hansen to incorporate the
personal connection and relationship he has with the Premier and keep this announcement inspirational and about

leaderships-13

s.13

That, | think, is it for today.

Cheers 'V

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
Province to highlight the importance of this issues. But the focus will be on the $10Million grant to the Foundation to
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
P: 1-778-698-7469

C:1-778-584-1242
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:35 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing: Global experts on solutions and policies to address emissions from oil
and gas coming to B.C.

Attachments: DSF BC Methane Expert Briefing_June 2018.docx

For review and consideration

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 9:04 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Bain, Don
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing: Global experts on solutions and policies to address emissions from oil and gas coming to B.C.

Please let me know if you are interested in being part of a briefing. | know they are meeting with MGH and CAS but |
know they are eager to put together other briefings as well.

Kate, I'll leave the request for the Premier in your hands.

TX.

From: lan Bruce [mailto:ibruce@davidsuzuki.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:23 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Patricia Lightburn

Subject: Briefing: Global experts on solutions and policies to address emissions from oil and gas coming to B.C.

Hi Mira,
| hope you are well.

Thanks again for your leadership on making the recent $7.1-billion transit infrastructure deal for Metro
Vancouver a reality! DSF has a thank you letter going out this week to the Premier and Ministers Robison and
Trevena.

DSF is bringing the world’s leading scientists and policy experts on how to address methane emissions from
the oil and gas sector to B.C. to brief the government. We are currently setting up meetings on the political
side with Minister Heyman and Minister Mungall and would like to extend the invitation the Premier including
senior staff (yourself, Geoff Meggs, etc.).

Given that B.C. has positioned itself as a climate leader by committing to extended the carbon tax to fugitive
and vented methane emissions in the 2017 Confidence and Supply Agreement and Minister Heyman’s
mandate letter, | thought it would be of interest to the Premier’s office and staff.

We are setting up the briefings for June 12", 13", or 14" in Vancouver or Victoria. My colleague, Patricia
Lightburn, copied here, would be pleased to schedule a briefing at your convenience.
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For more information, I've attached the bios of the experts we are bringing from the U.S.

Let us know if we have set up a briefing for you and the Premier.

All the best,
lan

Ian Bruce

Director, Science & Policy

(604) 732-4228 x.1275

(604) 306-5095 cell

219-2211 W 4™ Ave., Vancouver, B.C., V6K 4S2
ibruce (@davidsuzuki.org

Please note: I am in the office Mon. — Thur.

rﬁ?

\:_"1\ DAVID SUZUKI

" FOUNDATION

Jne nature.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:35 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Possible meeting between Premier and UBC Board Chair

For review and consideration

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:42 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Possible meeting between Premier and UBC Board Chair

Please add to the cue. I'll meet with the VP but this seems like a request for PJH to consider.

Tx.

From: de Jager, Adriaan [mailto:adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Possible meeting between Premier and UBC Board Chair

Good afternoon Mira,
Hope this finds you well.

| have been meaning to reach out to connect - which | hope you and | can do in the next few weeks. I'd really appreciate
connecting on the recent transit announcement, for example.

| am reaching out about a request from our Board Chair to meet with the Premier. The Chair is keen to meet with the
Premier to discuss the university strategic plan and particularly how the university can ensure it aligns with the
Premier’s priorities.

We used to help coordinate these meetings in the past. Any advice on how to proceed would be a great help.
And if you do have some time in the coming weeks for you and | to connect, do let me know.

Best,

Adriaan

Adriaan de Jager MScEcon

Associate Vice President, Government Relations and Community Engagement
The University of British Columbia

Phone 604 822 3375 | Cell 604 828 5521 | Fax 604 822 8102

6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver, BC Canada V6T 122
adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca

www.governmentrelations.ubc.ca | www.ubc.ca
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The contents of this communication, including any attachment(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or are not
receiving this communication on behalf of the intended recipient), please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication without
reading it, and without making, forwarding, or retaining any copy or record of it or its contents. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no

responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus present.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Vacation Time

Great thank you. Looks like MAD will be in charge!

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:06 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Vacation Time

Hi Kate,

s.22
If we need to talk about coverage, Rob and | are available.

Thanks,
Robyn

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 12:28 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Vacation Time

Hello you three,

Can you give me a sense of when your Ministers are taking vacation this summer? Trying to make sure we have a
coordinated schedule between PJH, James and Dix.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:08 AM

To: 'lgolding@aggv.ca'’

Subject: Signed Agreement from Premier's Office
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Please find attached

From: KVANMM [mailto:Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AGGV Paintings Currently on loan to the Premier's Office
Done

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: AGGV Paintings Currently on loan to the Premier's Office

Hi Kate!

I have a form here for re-up on a loan agreement for some paintings in the West Annex. One is in John’s office
and the other is in the hallway near your officeish. Would you please be able to sign and scan this when you get
a chance? I can send it out for you if you’d like or you can send it directly! Thank you! Alternatively, I could
print out and have Gary bring it over for a quick signature as well.

From: Lesley Golding [mailto:lgolding@aggv.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:15 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AGGV Paintings Currently on loan to the Premier's Office

Hello,

My name is Lesley Golding, and I am the Registrar at the Art Gallery of Greater Victoria. I am trying to get in
contact with the individual responsible for the management of artwork at the Premier's office, as the Art Gallery
of Greater Victoria currently has two paintings on loan to the Premier's office.

I have attached to this email a copy of the Art Gallery of Greater Victoria's standard loan agreement, which lists
the two works of art currently on loan. If you could kindly forward this email and the attached document to the
appropriate person for completion and signature, a copy can be returned to me via email at lgolding(@aggv.ca
or at 1040 Moss Street, Victoria, BC, VEV4P1.

Many thanks in advance for your assistance.

All the best,
Lesley
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OF GREATER VICTORIA

Lesley Golding
Registrar

Art Gallery of Greater Victoria
Tel: 250.384.4171 x 293
Fax: 250.361.3995

Add Art to your Life
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:08 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation - PICS Diversity Village Fundraiser

Attachments: Invitation to John Horgan, Premier of BC (Diversity Village)04May2018.docx.pdf

For tracking and review

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation - PICS Diversity Village Fundraiser

Hi All,

Sending a note to advocate for this meeting request. They have offered two dates and will confirm their gala for a date
that works for the Premier. If you need more information, please let me know.

Thanks,

Layne

From: Inderjeet Hundal [mailto:Inderjeet.Hundal@pics.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation - PICS Diversity Village Fundraiser

Hi Layne.
As we discussed please find attached invitation.

Thanks,

Inderjeet Hundal

Administrator

PICS Senior's Care Facilities

12075-75A Avenue, Surrey, BC V3W 158

Tel: 604.596.0052, ext: 103 Fax: 604.596.7217

Y N

¥ * , [ venss 2
£ = '

7 PICS
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - The information transmitted is only for the intended addressee(s) and may contain
confidential, proprietary and / or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of
any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact me

at judy.paviovic@pics.bc.ca and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: trip north

Hi Anne Marie,

Amber and Joleen can fill you in on the travel details and what time we will arrive etc. Thanks for checking in!

Kate

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: trip north

So if we are doing similar time line as the first plan is the plan PJH will arrive in PG at 9 am? On the 18" and we still plan
on going to takla the afternoon of the 18", | just need to know are we going with the same time line but just the new
days,

And given we have the extra day, then things are not so rushedand can we include a visit to Vanderhoof and Saikuz FN,
sorry | just feel it might not be great to drive throught eh community of Vanderhoof twice and not stop in for a quick
visit ? but let me know what you think

Anne Marie Sam

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

778-584-5506

131

Page 130 0f 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: one-pager

This will need to be mass produced. Not joking.

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: one-pager

Excellent. ™RobbGibbs 2018

Robb Gibbs

ADM — Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P:1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: one-pager

This is so helpful for when | make pitches! | think we should use this forever.

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: one-pager

Hi

One-pager re the Thursday/Friday of break week as promised. Lemme know if you want changes.

R

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing re: Western Premiers Conf. May 22 & 23rd
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Amber and Kate

Wed 2018-05-09 4:00 PM
Wed 2018-05-09 5:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Nash, Amber PREM:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83524 Due May 24, 2018
No records

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:32 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83524 Due May 24, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 24, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: ALL STAFF

All records in the Minister's and Deputy Minister's Office regarding NationBuilder, including, but not limited to the search
terms nation/nations;

broadcaster/broadcasters; community insights; accounts; enterprise; invoices. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 04/28/2018) Date

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
to step in on my behalf.

K

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:20 PM
LP PREM Directors

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

8:30 Mtg
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: PAEE Options

FYI

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 10, 2018 at 7:36:32 AM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: PAEE Options

We can chat later today about this.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teng, Zita EDUC:EX" <Zita.Teng@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 10, 2018 at 7:14:10 AM PDT

To: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PAEE Options

Hi Veronica,
We heard back from Government House and it is not available on the 6™.
Here are some options for you and PO to consider.

Option 1: Oct. 6 event; Victoria Conference Centre
Pros: Premier could attend
Cons: Not at Government House as advertised

Not on World Teacher Day, as advertised

Option 2: Oct. 5 event; video message from Premier
Pros: Event hosted at Government House

On World Teacher Day
Cons: Premier not in attendance at inaugural event

- Recommend video message from Premier
- Minister Fleming would host event, explore LG attendance

Option 3: Another day in October
Pros: Premier could attend
Hosted at Government House
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Cons: Not on World Teacher Day, as advertised
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: PAEE Options

Does earlier in the day on the 5th work?
Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2018, at 7:36 AM, Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: RE: caucus calls to schedule

Yes, those days work

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: caucus calls to schedule

Suggesting June 6" for the first one. 1-2pm?

Others:
July 16" — checking with Kate on this one to see if it works with tour plans.
August 2™ or 3" would be preferred.

A

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: caucus calls to schedule

Hi there. Just flagging this in case it got lost in the shuffle. It would be good to firm this up as soon as possible. For sure
let’s get the first week of June and mid-July ones asap. Thx.

From: Moran, Roseanne

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 7:58 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: caucus calls to schedule

Hl there.
We need to organize four caucus calls for June — August — all of which the Premier should be on.

| need one call the week of June 4 — this is to discuss some issues that | will talk to you about once | have a little more
information. We will likely need up to 45 minutes for this.

Then we want to schedule 3 caucus calls from Mid July to the end of August. The caucus executive suggested we do
Mondays at 9 am for the calls if that is possible. Suggesting Monday July 16, Monday August 6 and Monday August
27. Thinking that we should schedule about 45 — 1 hour for these. So let’s see if we can sort out something and get
calls booked so that people can schedule around them and get them into their calendars. Talk on Wednesday. Thanks.
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Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: follow up

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: follow up

Hello some suggested amendments

| gave us 2 hrs to get from PG to FSJ — we had only one event set when we arrived, but upon discussion with community
they would like to have a meeting with PJH that morning, | think we could be in FSJ by 10:30 meet with Nak’azdli Chief
and Council

And then at 11:30 go to the local School for a tour and possibly Lunch? Have not confirmed that with school and that
would end before 1:30pm and then we off to the airport which is not far

so if we are on the road by 8:30 ish ?? we should be able to comfortably fit in the two events : ) but if we have to keep it
at 9am we still should be able to fit in the two events before we fly off to Takla

and another consideration, is the Mayor and Council of the community of Vanderhoof and Chief and Council in Saikuz,
the evening reception may not be the best event to invite them to, is it possible to schedule a joint meeting with the
elected officials in Vanderhoof the evening of May 23? Just 40 minutes to say hello and connect and then be off to
Burns Lake

be in Burns Lake by 8 pm ?

anne

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: follow up

Thanks Anne Marie. I'll have Rick reach out to re details on the helicopter as well as the dinner costs. Normally we have
to get three quotes for any expenditure and | expect that we will follow that rule in this case as well.

Kate
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From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: follow up

Hello Kate,

Interior helicopters out of Fort St James has come highly recommended they are locally owned and operated with lots
of experience : )

Most likely you can have 4 passengers and one pilot s.15

Hoping MSF can go to Takla also ?

And then the chief from Takla has offered to ride up with them to talk about the territory they are flying over

Anne Marie Sam
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2018, at 4:18 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Perfect! See you then!

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: follow up

Yes can make that work! | can make my way over to your office : )

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: follow up

Great! Does 1pm work?

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: follow up

Great to hear, yes tomorrow would be great!! So excited

Anne

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: follow up
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Great news Anne Marie! All has been approved by PJH for the 22 and 23", Let’s chat details tomorrow
or early next week.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: follow up

Good morning Kate,

We would need to start confirming with Nations and community groups about the upcoming trip to the
Fort St. James area,

Can we start to confirm the dates ? and finalize details

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
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:36 PM
To: LP PREM Directors

Subject: Directors Meeting
Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx
Afternoon all,

Attached is the look ahead until September that has been signed off on by PJH. Below is the agenda. Looking forward
to chatting about our strat plans tomorrow.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud,

Chantille PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Jones, J) GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPEEX;
Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Tour Agenda
Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx

Amazingly we have a tour plan from now until September! There are some gaps that will be filled with other activities
so don’t get too excited but at least gives us a frame work for the next while. If you have any questions let me know.

K
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:52 PM
Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
One Pager Draft

One Pager Draft.docx
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Programs that enhance student well-being receiving $300,000 - BC Gov News

I am fully supportive of this.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2018, at 3:03 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Folks: | chatted with RTP who is super thrilled about this. | know Ed is reluctant to do an announcement
but | think we should consider amplifying. These are two great stories.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Programs that enhance student well-being receiving $300,000 - BC Gov News

From: Groves, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:40 AM
Subject: FW: Programs that enhance student well-being receiving $300,000 - BC Gov News

The following release went out this morning.

Joanna Groves | Research and Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bec.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C: 250-886-5172
New Democrat BC Government Caucus | www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/

For Immediate Release
2018EDUC0018-000871
May 9, 2018

Ministry of Education

NEWS RELEASE
Programs that enhance student well-being receiving $300,000

VICTORIA - Two organizations that help at-risk students improve their physical and mental well-
being will each receive grants of $150,000 from the Government of British Columbia.
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The funding will help Take a Hike Foundation and Right To Play expand their programs in B.C.,
so that more students who may be at risk can benefit from the supports provided by these
specialized programs.

"I am proud to support innovative programs in our schools that help prevent students from

falling through the cracks, and provide them with the skills and confidence needed to succeed
in school and beyond," said Rob Fleming, Minister of Education. "Both of these programs help
students achieve higher levels of physical and mental well-being, as well as academic success."

"Creating social relationships is crucial to the overall well-being, mental health, and
development of children and youth," said Judy Darcy, Minister of Mental Health and
Addictions. "Programs like Take a Hike support at-risk students by providing them with an
important sense of belonging and connection - to their peers, to the natural environment and
to their community."

Take a Hike is a full-time, alternative education program for youth in grades 10 to 12 that uses
a combination of outdoor adventure-based learning, academics, therapy and community
involvement to engage students. The program currently serves 80 students, with 20 students
per class in four classes. Two classes are in Vancouver, one in Burnaby and one in Trail. It is
expanding into Surrey for the next school year, benefiting 20 more students.

The program helps students attain real results. Last year, 92% of Grade 12 students in the
program graduated with a high school diploma. There is also a significant increase in school
attendance amongst participants - from an average of 2.25 days per week to four days per
week (a 77% increase).

"Take a Hike is thrilled to be working with the Ministry of Education to offer this proven and
successful program to youth in B.C.," said Gordon Matchett, CEO, Take a Hike Youth at Risk
Foundation. "Over the past 18 years, we have seen hundreds of Take a Hike youth graduate
from high school and become resilient young adults. We are confident Surrey youth will see the
same benefits."

The funds for Right To Play will be used for the organization to enhance programming that is
focused on mental well-being and physical health for Indigenous students, new immigrants and
children in care. Right To Play currently operates in 19 communities in B.C., with their presence
mainly in Indigenous communities. These funds will be used to develop partnerships with more
school districts.

"Right To Play is thrilled to be working with the Ministry of Education to continue our work
with children and youth around B.C.," said Rose Lipton, director of Canadian programs at Right
To Play. "We have seen incredible results in terms of child and youth engagement, and with our
programs also supported by Microsoft, we know that working together with the ministry will
lead to even greater results and long-term impact."

Since launching in 2015, Right To Play in B.C. has worked with over 1,500 children and youth.
The program uses the power of play to educate and empower children facing adversity. The
funding will also help Right To Play work with interested school districts on creating
programming that aligns with B.C.'s new curriculum.
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Quick Facts:
* The Take a Hike program is designed primarily for students who are between the ages of 15
and 19, in grades 10 to 12 and who are at risk of dropping out of school, or who have already

dropped out.

* Between one-third to one-half of Take a Hike participants identify as Indigenous, and
approximately one-quarter of participants are from new immigrant families.

* 92% of Right To Play program participants said they were excited about school, and
developed a more positive attitude toward school.

* Since 2010, Right To Play programming in Canada has expanded from two to more than 85
Indigenous communities and organizations across Canada, engaging approximately 5,000
children and youth.

Learn More:

Right To Play: http://www.righttoplay.ca

Take a Hike: http://www.takeahikefoundation.org

Contact:
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Education
250 356-5963

» READ MORE

Education, Government Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:
Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Tour Planning
Sage's Office
601-603 Menzies St
Victoria BC V8V
Canada

Mon 2018-05-21 3:30 PM
Mon 2018-05-21 4:15 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara
GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX;
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Jones, J) GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena

GCPE:EX; Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

In person is preferred, unless otherwise not possible. If you are unable to meet in person, a teleconference line will be

provided.
s.15:8.17
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt
GCPEEX

Subject: Fwd: One Pager Draft

Attachments: One Pager Draft.docx; ATT00001.htm

For the directors mtg
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 10, 2018 at 2:52:20 PM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: One Pager Draft
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Potential annoucement for PJH

| think he would LOVE to be there but sadly we are up in Fort St James.

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Potential annoucement for PJH

Hey you two,
We have an upcoming announcement at Goldstream Park that PJH may want to attend.

Here’s the issue...It’s been incredibly difficult to get a classroom of kids there for event. We've finally nailed down the
morning of June 19" at the park.

We're announcing funding for teachers to bring kids on tours of parks across BC.
| can send you more event details if you're interested.
| also wanted to touch base again about the BC Parks licence plate event (flexible timing) to see if you're interested.

Thanks,
Caelie
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FNLG

Can we take a moment to discuss FNLG before | set up this directors meeting to discuss?
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
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:.01 AM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: UBCM Meeting

| thought we did. Weird.

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: UBCM Meeting

When: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: VCO

Can we move this event to today at 3:00 pm?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Rugby Sevens

As far as I know he is attending as a private citizen. No speaking. No announcement

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 11:54 AM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good day.
Just saw this in the info below: . TBC: Premier Horgan speaks at HSBC Canada Women's Sevens
tournament in Langford and may make funding announcement. MLA Mitzi Dean also attending.

Just fyi — far as | know PJH neither speaking nor making funding announcement at the tournament
tomorrow (Sat) when he and$-22 attending. Mitzi attending Sunday but only presenting a medal, not
making $$ announcement. Not confirmed if PJH attending Sunday.

If in fact he is to make some sort of funding announcement can someone let me know as | don’t think
such a thing is currently in the Tournament event plan.

©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA

Langford-Juan de Fuca
c) 250-208-2179

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:44 AM
Subject: FW: can you send this out?

Apologies for tardiness.

May 11, 2018

VANCOUVER -- Minister Bruce Ralston speaks at Alibaba Group, Tmall Global, and B.C. businesses event.
VANCOQUVER -- Minister James speaks at Public Sector Employers' Council Meeting.

WHISTLER -- Minister Selina Robinson speaks to Lower Mainland Local Government Association.

RICHMOND -- Minister Rob Fleming makes announcement during School Community Mental Health
Forum (May 10-11).

RICHMOND -- Minister Judy Darcy speaks at School Community Mental Health Conference.
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VICTORIA -- Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity Mitzi Dean gives opening remarks at
Relmagining Masculinities Conference.

VANCOQOUVER -- PS Ravi Kahlon and Minister George Chow speak at Chinese Celebration Book event.

SALT SPRING ISLAND -- Minister Claire Trevena speaks at BC Transit 10 year anniversary of transit
service on Salt Spring Island.

RICHMOND -- Minister George Heyman participates in demo of Invasive Musssel Defense Program: COS
officer Josh Lockwood and canine companion Kilo (mussel-sniffing dog) participate to raise awareness of

invasive quagga and zebra mussel prevention.

NORTH VANCOUVER -- MLA Bowinn Ma speaks on behalf of Minister Ralston at Seaspan Marine training
announcement.

RICHMOND -- Minister Rob Fleming addresses B.C. Library Conference.

Joint NR: BC and the Nisga'a sign an Economic and Community Development Agreement for Brucejack
mine.

B.C. River Forecast Centre holds Media Teleconference on latest flooding outlook.

Regional news release -- Pavement marking improvements in Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island for
better visibility and improved safety on west coast roads.

Provincewide news release -- Tourism Events Program funding for Northern FanCon expo/comic event
in Prince George.

Provincewide news release -- Strategic Investment Fund completion announcement for ventilation fan
upgrades at Langara College.

Provincewide opinion editorial -- Changes at ICBC. **date changed.

Regional news release -- Partnership announced to develop new Modular Housing for people who are
homeless or at risk of homelessness in Burnaby.

Regional news release -- Pavement marking improvements in Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island for
better visibility and improved safety on west coast roads.

Other items:
Nisga'a Nation: 18th Anniversary of Treaty

VICTORIA: Lyme Awareness at BC Legislature: Federal MP Elizabeth May and BC CanLyme director David
Cubberley are planning to go to the Legislature today to raise awareness.

NANAIMO -- Canadian Mental Health Association workshop on Suicide Prevention.

Island Health regional news release -- Care teams at Nanaimo Regional General Hospital collaborate to
reduce injuries.

Forest Practices Board Report:** Investigation into extent of young stand harvesting.
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Island Health regional news release -- Window safety and fall prevention.

Canadian Mental Health Association hosts live public chat on Facebook re: Mental Health Week.

Saturday:

LANGFORD -- HSBC Canada Women's Sevens. Provincewide news release -- Tourism Events Program
funding announced for HSBC Canada Women's Sevens Rugby this weekend. TBC: Premier Horgan speaks
at HSBC Canada Women's Sevens tournament in Langford and may make funding announcement. MLA
Mitzi Dean also attending.

CHILLIWACK -- Provincewide news release announcing Tourism Event Program (TEP) funding for the
2018 RBC Cup - a national ice hockey competition in Chilliwack, with teams from across Canada
competing to be the Canadian Junior A Champion team. MLA D’Eith gives medal on behalf of minister.

VANCOQUVER -- Minister Darcy speaks at Shoppers Drug Mart Run for Women.

VANCOQUVER -- Minister Shane Simpson and TransLink will be attending Metro Vancouver Alliance
Transportation Affordability Forum.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing - Huu ay aht

Def can't do Monday at 3:30
Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 12:08 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| think you should join. I'll let Connie know the other staff are not required for this one.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Briefing - Huu ay aht

One on one. Mind you it would be helpful to be in the room so | can figure out what was discussed so |
can plan but | don't want to open Pandora's box

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 11:24 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you let me know if PJH wanted staff to attend the meeting with Minister Fraser ? |
thought perhaps this was a one on one.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing - Huu ay aht

Great, presuming we can have 1 political staff and either our DM or ADM and one other
staff person?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scoftt Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing - Huu ay aht
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You are wonderful. thanks Connie.
| don’t have any specific topics — | think your Minister knows already about this. But let
me just check in to see if | can confirm any specifics.

Amber

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing - Huu ay aht
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

| received an email from Ann Marie advising that PJH would like to have a briefing from
MSF re: Huu-ay-aht and that you are looking at 3:30 pm for that briefing on

Monday? We can totally make that time work on Monday, can you please

confirm? Are there any specific topics that will be discussed?

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

Directors Meeting
TBC

Fri 2018-06-29 9:00 AM
Fri 2018-06-29 5:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
LP PREM Directors
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Video possibility?

| think this is highly unlikely.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Video possibility?

Please see below regarding a request for the Premier to do a video for the Canada Gas and LNG conference. Given the

challenges this week, | understand it probably wont be possible, but would like to let Tom know, if you haven’t already.
Thanks Vanessa

From: Tom Sigurdson [mailto:tsigurdson@bcbuildingtrades.org]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Video possibility?

Good morning Vanessa

| am downtown next door attending the Canada Gas and LNG conference. Michelle M is opening the conference this
morning.

| tried earlier to get JH to provide a video message for the conference but didn’t follow up. At the moment the
organizers have not anything from the Premier’s Office. Might there be any chance of getting something pulled together
for Wednesday morning (last day of the conference)?

If you require speaking notes | can suggest a few.

TS

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Review the redline please

All looks good to me.

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Review the redline please

Hi Kate —

Pertaining to FOI request for:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Kate Van Meer-Mass. (Date Range for Record Search: From

07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Can you take a look at this “redline” attached to make sure all the personal information has been captured?

If you could do this as soon as possible as I’'m meeting with Don at 3:00 and would like him to sign off on this request

then.

Thanks —
Jackie
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Devereuy, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Event outline

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 10:47:15 AM PDT

To: "Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX" <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX"
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor,
Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>,
"McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd,
Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX" <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Event outline

Hello all,
Here is the revised sequence of events as of 10:45 Monday. Please let me know ASAP if you see any
problems/incorrect info.

Today:

1pm Flood B.C. River Forecast - Teleconference on latest flooding outlook (public)
2 pm PJH Ministerial Statement in the House on floods and those affected (public)
5pm EMBC meeting re: next steps & support (in camera)

6 pm (approx.) POSSIBLE/Tentative MMF/PJH avail on further support

Tuesday:

If MMF/PJH don’t comment post EMBC meeting on Monday
8 am NR on further support

9am Avail on further support

Monday:

1030 am PJH flood tour

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara
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GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Event outline

Please hold. PJH & MMF have discussed and there is some movement.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara
GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: Event outline

Hi all,
I've attached an outline of the event. Circulate as needed.
Matt Hannah

Director of Issues Management
778.584.1249
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:17 AM
To: 'Rick LeLacheur’

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invite for Premier

Hi Rick,

Yes, we plan on having the Premier at the game on the 16", Amber will be in touch about setting up the details. Thanks
for reaching out!

Kate

From: Rick LeLacheur [mailto:rlelacheur@bclions.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Invite for Premier

Good morning Kate

Further to my meeting with the Premier | am enclosing an invite letter to attend one or more of our home games this
year. Hopefully he may be able to attend our Home Opener June 16. Once you have had an opportunity to review
please let me know what might work. We, of course, would also welcome any members of the Premiers family and/or
staff that he may want to accompany him.

Regards

Rick

Rick LeLacheur
President

BC LIONS FOOTBALL CLUB

e: rlelacheur@bclions.com | t: 604 634 1175 | f: 604 583 7769
10605 City Parkway | Surrey BC, V3T 4C8 | Canada

bclions.com | facebook.com/BC.Lions | twitter.com/BClions

Kids Season
Memberships

( for ages 12 & under )

i
>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: PJH date?

If you could provide more details that would be great!

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: PJH date?

Hi

L

Wondering whether PJH would be interested in the announcement of the solution for Northern Bus to replace

Greyhound, up in PG. Do you need more info?
We're looking at June 4th or 7th.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Event outline

Clarifying. We are moving the tour to Monday of next week and not this Wednesday?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Devereux,
Rick GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Event outline

Hello all,
Here is the revised sequence of events as of 10:45 Monday. Please let me know ASAP if you see any problems/incorrect
info.

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
PSSG:EX

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

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Devereux,
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
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Holmwood,

Jen PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX;
Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Event outline

Clarifying that the tour of the flood area is Wednesday. Typo below.

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

9 am Avail on further support

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier Lunch tomorrow

| think we are doing no questions. Sage confirm?

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Premier Lunch tomorrow

| won’t be able to look into the details of this until this afternoon. Are we ok if the Premier takes some questions at the
Victoria chamber speech tomorrow?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christine Lewis <EventsManager@victoriachamber.ca>
Date: May 14, 2018 at 11:19:52 AM PDT

To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier Lunch tomorrow

Hi Rick,

My CEO Catherine Holt met with the Premier last week and during that their discussion the Premier said
he would answer a couple questions after his presentation at tomorrow’s lunch. Were you award of this
change?

Christine Lewis,

Communications and Events Manager
Email: eventsmanager@victoriachamber.ca Web: www.victoriachamber.ca
Direct: 250-360-3477 Fax: 250-385-3552 Address: #100-852 Fort Street, Victoria, BC V8W 1H8

Bite into YYJ Eats on June 5t featuring great food, great beverages and great friends!
Click here to register.

THE =
CHAMBER. (L=

000

This message is intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

o LV I TR
-
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:36 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Special invitation

Looks like Primary care is a go on the 24" but | don’t think that means we cant do something with this as well. I'm
assuming that we are not doing the full session. An pre meeting with them?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Special invitation

Great

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 6:08 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Special invitation

We may have the primary care announcement that day. | am hoping to wrestle health into an answer on that today. I'll
keep you posted.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 3:46 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This was what | was referring to. Thoughts re schedule?

From: Bernie Geiss [mailto:Bernie@coveadvisors.com]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Special invitation

Date is May 24"

Hi Mira,

| would like to extend a special invitation to you for an event which will be hosted by Danone
Canada and B Lab Canada to publicly announce Danone’s certification as the largest public
facing B Corp in the World. | would like to extend this invitation further to Premium Horgan,
Minister James and Minster Ralston. The event will be attended by B Corp members at the end
of the Western Canada B Corp Development Day conference and 75 special invitees. | would
be honoured if you could attend, as our guests. Sarah and Denise will be there and many other
likeminded folks. | would appreciate it if you did not share this event information with anyone
outside of your office as we have not made the availability of these tickets public in fear we will
be overrun with demand.
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The event will be held at the Vancouver Public Library and will run from 4:30PM until 7:30PM.

There will be a discussion lead by Craig Ryan of the BDC with Isabelle Rayle-Doiron, Vice
President Public Affairs & General Council of Danone, Kristina Cole, President of Vega and
Pascal Lachance, Senior Manager Sustainability & Environment, Danone Canada. It will cover
Danone’s journey to become a B Corp followed by a reception.

| hope you can make it. Please let me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Bernie Geiss TEP, FEA, CLU, CFP, CHS
Continuity Advisor

<image001.jpg>

270 - 2255 Dollarton Hwy, North Vancouver, BC V7H 3B1
Phone: 604.924.9152 Ext. 225 | Fax: 604.924.9153

Toll Free: 1.888.783.5402 | www.coveadvisors.com
Email: bernie @ coveadvisors.com

We are Innovators....Insuring continuity of income & assets. We are Explorers.... of human potential. We
are Environmentalists....Supporting the health of our planet.

We gratefully acknowledge the opportunity to work on the unceded territories of the Coast Salish
peoples, including the x"maoBk“ayam (musqueam), skwxwu7mesh (squamish), salilwata? (tsleil-waututh)
Nations.

<image008.jpg> <image009.jpg> <image010.jpg>

As a proud member of 1% for the Planet, we donate 1% of our annual sales to help protect the
environment. 1% for the Planet certifies our giving.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email may contain confidential information, and is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged.
Distribution or copying of this email by anyone other than the named recipient is prohibited. If you are not the named
recipient, please notify us immediately and permanently destroy this email and all copies of it.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MEETING REQUEST - BID Group Tech Venture in the Kootenays
Sure.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 14, 2018, at 12:36 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,
I'd like to confirm May 29" at 11am for this meeting.
Debbie — for Geoff to join.

Amber

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: MEETING REQUEST - BID Group Tech Venture in the Kootenays

Hello Amber,

At Don Wright’s request (he has spoken to the Premier about this), we would like to arrange a 45-
minute meeting with Brian Fehr of the BID Group of Companies to discuss a confidential technology
venture that his organization is preparing to announce in the Kootenays.

Brian Fehr is currently holding his calendar open to come to Victoria for a meeting on any of May 25,
May 28 — 31, June 4 — 8. Once we have a date secured for this, he will book the rest of his business
travel for the period. | will coordinate with him.

The project is commercially sensitive, so the meeting would involve PJH, Don and Geoff. The project
involves repurposing a former sawmill site for a technology enterprise, and will revitalize a small
community that had lost its economic base when the mill closed. By the end of the year, they expect to
have 90-100 well-paying jobs on the site — more than were formerly employed in the mill. They are not
looking for government funding or approvals, but would welcome government use of their capacity in
the future. This will be a pretty exceptional community economic revitalization story, and is a model
that may hold promise for regionally distributed technology operations and related enterprise across
other locations in the future. | will provide a briefing note in advance of the meeting.

They hope to announce the venture within a few weeks of this meeting (on site in the Kootenays) and
would welcome government involvement should we wish to participate.

Christine Kennedy
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Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

181

Page 179 0of 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers awards video for approval

Looks good by me but Sage gets the final stamp

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Premiers awards video for approval

For review/approval.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX" <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 2:45:08 PM PDT

To: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Maartman, William EDUC:EX"
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX" <Melissa.Farrance@gov.bc.ca>, "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX"
<Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>, "McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Premiers awards video for approval

Hi, are you guys ok with this video to promote the awards? Does PO need to approve as well? FYI that
we will change s.13

C

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:54 PM

To: McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX

Cc: Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX

Subject: Premiers awards video for approval

Hi Erin,

Here's the link to the video drafted up: https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/hyV65cCUNJ

Cheers,

Allieren Ward

Online Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-698-8235
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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BCFL Exec Council and Convention

Yes the officers meeting. A quick look and | think we have to do officers meeting on Oct 4", The speech would be

better in the morning in case we are in session so we can get leave from QP.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BCFL Exec Council and Convention

What time on the 27"? And by other days, do you mean for Officers?
Thanks!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BCFL Exec Council and Convention

Hi there,

We have to do the 27" for the speech. Looking at the other days.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: BCFL Exec Council and Convention

Hi — just checking in to see if any decisions have been made about the Premier attending the Sept or Oct Executive
Council (sorry, | don’t have dates in front of me) and the Convention — the Leader of the Federal party is confirmed for

Wed Nov 28 and the BCFL would like PJH on Tuesday, Nov 27.
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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:15 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BCFED Executive Council / Convention dates

We have booked the 4" of Oct for the exec council meeting

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: BCFED Executive Council / Convention dates

Hi — to confirm, the logistics did not work for the Premier to skype into the BCFL Exec Council meeting in June in
Comox/Courtenay (Mt Washington). As alternative, the BCFL has provided 2 dates below for the Premier to meet with
the Exec Council in Vancouver. The October date coincides with session, but as noted below, both of these dates could
be moved to the Friday.

In addition, the BCFL convention is November 26 — 30 in Vancouver. The BCFL is recommending that the Premier speak
on Tuesday Nov 2, the first full day of proceedings — the House in also in session that day, so it may need to be pushed
to the Friday, Nov 30.

I would like to confirm these two events as soon as possible, especially the convention as the BCFL is starting to build
out the agenda.

Please let me know what is possible on your end timing wise.

Thanks a lot
Vanessa

From: Jaime Matten [mailto:JMatten@bcfed.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: BCFED Executive Council / Convention dates

HI Vanessa,

Thanks for working so hard to make something work for the June 21 exec council meeting — sorry we couldn’t make it
happen.

Looking forward, can we secure a date for the Premier to attend an upcoming Exec Council meeting. The two meetings that
we have set are September 20 and October 4. These are both Thursdays — but we could move one of these to a Friday (re:
Sept 21 or Oct. 5) to accommodate the Premier. Both meetings will be in Vancouver.

Please confirm if one of these dates works.

On convention, we should confirm the date/time that the Premier is available to address our convention. Convention dates
are November 26 to 30. | would suggest he come on Tuesday, Nov. 27 for the first full day of convention proceedings. That
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said, we will build our convention agenda around his availability. It would be helpful to have this date/time confirmed as soon
as possible.

Thanks again for all your help
Jaime
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Final confirmation

We're on it!

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Final confirmation

| have not heard otherwise —we must get out there, if this is easiest route, let’s do iti

g

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
(250) 356-6271

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Final confirmation

Confirming: We are going ahead with the Wednesday flood tour, correct?
He would do the BC Tech Summit speech, then out to the Valley.

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Seabird Island First Nation

Yes, meet leadership and regular people and tour the possible sites of damage.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Seabird Island First Nation

The Ministry staff are asking what we would like to do at Seabird Island. | assume meet with leadership and tour the
area. Let me know if there is something specific that you want beyond that.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Seabird Island First Nation

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:57:28 AM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Seabird Island First Nation

Good morning Geoff and Sage,

Spoke with Chief Clem Seymour and Tyrone McNeil of Seabird Island Band. They would welcome the
Premier to Seabird Island this Wednesday.

Tyrone says Seabird Island’s protection on the river side is the berm for the rail line and it is in fact the
slough the community is built beside that will be the source of the flood. He also suggests not going out
on a boat as he believes the Premier would not be able to see much and it would take up a fair bit of
time.

Please contact Fern Angus at 604-796-2177 for further details and planning for a visit.

Map of Seabird Island outside Agassiz - https://goo.gl/maps/RcSzyQziEyA2

Don Bain | Special Advisor
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Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:35 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Called for you - Clem Seymour

Rick, can you give him a call? I'm in a meeting
Sent from my iPhone

>0n May 15, 2018, at 12:24 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi folks - can someone connect with the Chief about the visit to Seabird tomorrow?

>

> Sage

> 778-678-0832

> From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:10 PM

> To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: Called for you - Clem Seymour
>

> Hello Sage,

>

> Will someone call Chief Clem Seymour about the trip tomorrow? It would be best if one of the organizers can call him
and provide a short update.

>

> Don

> From: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:52 AM

> To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

> Subject: Called for you - Clem Seymour

>

> Hi Don,

>

> Clem Seymour (sp?) called wondering if you had set up a meeting for tomorrow (with the Premier?) and if there was
any update on that. His callback number is $.22
>

> Thanks!

>

> Maria
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Vacation Time

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 12:52 PM, Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

. 8.22 . 5.22
Do we know the days in - Yes Amanda was asking me to follow up-~

s.22

<image001.png> jug d‘mm

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Adrian Dix

Minister of Health &

Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs
Direct: 250-953-3643

Office: 250-953-3547

E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the
registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Vacation Time

Hi Lucy,
| spoke with Amanda about this and she saids'22

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 12:47 PM, Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Just trying to coordinate some time with the Minister for time off — can you tell me
when the Premier is planning on taking some time?

8
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Lucy

<image001.png> Jug d‘mm

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Adrian Dix

Minister of Health &

Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs
Direct: 250-953-3643

Office: 250-953-3547

E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring
and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in
compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:06 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Gillezeau, Rob
FIN:EX

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Vacation Time

Hi Kate,

5.22
If we need to talk about

coverage, Rob and | are available.

Thanks,
Robyn

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 12:28 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn
FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Vacation Time

Hello you three,
Can you give me a sense of when your Ministers are taking vacation this

summer? Trying to make sure we have a coordinated schedule between PJH, James
and Dix.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier's tour Wednesday

. . . . . 22
Kk. Maybe see how much a charter is, possibly even harbour air one. Otherwise a|rp0rtS
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 1:20 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

None on harbour air

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Premier's tour Wednesday

Let's check harbour air. Supposed to be beautiful again tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 1:09 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

There are no Harbour Air or Helijet flights back until 6:30pm.

Can the charter return them to Victoria? If not | can look at flights from the airport.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Premier's tour Wednesday

| think the 440 to give time to linger
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On May 15, 2018, at 1:00 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Seabird island to Chilliwack is 30 mins. But perhaps the extra time was
built in due to flooding/access to roads?

If not — we could def. make the 4pm on this schedule.

Let me know if we should book that heli or stick with the 4:40pm
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's tour Wednesday

Looks like everything we wanted. | think the Chilliwack site has the best
visuals. My biggest concern is timing.

8:50-9:20 Speech (downtown)
9:30-10:15: Travel to airport

10:30 board plane

10:30-11:30: Flight

11:30-12:30: Seaisland

12:30-1:30 travel to Chilliwack
1:30-2:30: Tour warehouse and media
2;30-3:45 return to Helijet

Electeds/Staff on Flight/Tour: PJH, Wilkinson, Weaver, Sheena

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Premier's tour Wednesday

Itin for tomorrow.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX"
<Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 15, 2018 at 12:04:39 PM PDT

To: "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX"
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Robins, Shawn
GCPE:EX" <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX"
<Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier's tour Wednesday

Hi all,
Here is a quick draft — let me know your thoughts

VIP Tour Draft:
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e Depart Langley or YVR Airport (Whatever is
easiest for PJH)

e Aerial overview (Port Mann Bridge to Hope)
(EMBC Senior Regional Manager lan Cunnings,
FLNROD flood accessor and PJH/staff)

e Seabird Island Visit (looks like we can land at
seabird right behind their band council, just
need to coordinate Landing Zone safety with
Haig Fire Base and Seabird Island Fire Dept)

e For media availability we are looking into two
potential sites, one in the Bridgeview area of
Surrey and one at the EMBC warehouse in
Chilliwack.

o There is no active work being done in
Surrey; however, we could get PJH to
speak to the work that was done there
and along the Lower Fraser.

o Chilliwack location would give the
opportunity to have a backdrop of
sandbags, tiger dams, etc, and speak
about the large volumes of flood
mitigation equipment running in and
out of the location.

e Return to Langley Airport (or YVR)
Please advise on the following:

¢  Whether Chilliwack or Surrey would be a
preferred media availability site
¢ What time PJH and staff would be able to get to
either YVR or Langley Airport, and
¢ How many people will be travelling
o The helicopters we're looking at hold 7
people. That would mean we could
accommodate PJH and 4 additional
staff on the tour. If more is needed we
can book two helicopters.

Jordan Turner

Communications Manager | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: (250) 896-1928

12
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From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:11

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX;
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's tour Wednesday

Shawn has the contact

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX;
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's tour Wednesday

Hi All,

Thanks for this Shawn. Is it also possible for the
Premier to visit the Seabird Island Band tomorrow, in
addition to the Regional Operations Staff? Let me
know — | have a contact that | can pursue, but | wanted
to check with you first. | am happy to follow up if that
is better.

Thanks
Rick

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX;
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Subject: Premier's tour Wednesday

Hi all: Jordan is at work making arrangements with the
Regional Operations staff in the Chilliwack area. We are
hoping to have a draft itinerary for you by noon today.
Let me know if there are any challenges with this.
Thanks.

Shawn Robins

Director Communications
EMBC

Cell: 250 213-2658

Page 194 0of 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Request from Minister Fraser

Request from MSF for PJH top attend the International Forum on Disability Management conference on Oct 14-17" in
Vancouver. Can you provide some back ground and get this into the consideration lineup?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle
GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Photos of Warehouse

K, | vote for the shot to be in front of the first picture.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Sherlock,
Stephanie GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: Photos of Warehouse

Hi All,
Here are photos of the warehouse for tomorrow.

Thanks
Rick

From: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Itinerary for Tomorrow

Looks good to me.

I’'ve added some photos of the inside of the warehouse.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 14:56
To: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX
Subject: Itinerary for Tomorrow

HiJordan

Here is an itinerary for tomorrow. The Seabird Island Band would like to meet at the Band office, which is located at
2895 Chowat Road in Agassiz on the island.

Let me know if this is all ok, and if you have any further details.

Thanks
Rick

Rick Devereux
Director, Event Services | Government Communications and Public Engagement
rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | 250-812-1207
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:06 PM
To: Devereuy, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Detail Car tomorrow

My gut says furstenau but | am gut checking with sage
Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 9:17 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

There aren’t many car rides tomorrow, but | am wondering if we want either the photographer or
Furstenau to be in the car with the Premier. The EMBC folks are getting some rental cars for the others,
so there would likely be room in there for the two of them, but | just wanted to check.

Let me know
Thanks
Rick

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:08 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt
GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;
Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Itinerary for Tomorrow

FYI ALL

| will be able to confirm this in the morning, but | am told that it is 99% for sure that the address is:
5455 Airport rd south, Richmond.

Contact number: 604-273-6688

The EMBC staffer to confirm is in at 7am. | will be back in touch.

Thanks
Rick

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 7:31 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt
GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;
Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX
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Subject: FW: Itinerary for Tomorrow
Importance: High

Hi All,

Here is the revised itinerary for tomorrow. The destination to catch the departing flight just came in
from EMBC and it is not at all clear, but | have asked for clarification. | have pasted in exactly what they
sent.

Wilkinson, Throness, John Martin and Sonia Furstenau are all confirmed. Amber, the Charter companies
are confirmed in the itin as well. Jarrett will be on site at the EMBC warehouse, to help with the tour
and the meeting and avail, but not at Seabird Island.

The Premier, Sheena, Furstenau and John Martin will take one helicopter back to Victoria, and everyone
else will take the other helicopter back to Vancouver.

I've yet to hear who will join from the City of Chilliwack, but | will let you know when | hear.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Rick
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:35 AM
Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Call me asap
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:35 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Flight to van

Has been delayed by 10 mins. Will arrive on site at about 8:40

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Devereuy, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Scrum Tomorrow

Okay. So he has an avail on Friday that gallery may or may not be able to attend. Do we want to have him up
tomorrow?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Scrum Tomorrow

Yeah Skirt Mountain school announcement
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On May 16, 2018, at 10:43 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

What’s the one on Friday? The Sooke one?

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Scrum Tomorrow

Do we need one considering he is doing one today and one on Friday?

On May 16, 2018, at 10:42 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Still happening?

20
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Tour Planning

Location: Sage's Office
601-603 Menzies St
Victoria BC V8V

Canada
Start: Mon 2018-05-21 3:30 PM
End: Mon 2018-05-21 4:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Required Attendees: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara

GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX;
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Optional Attendees: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Jones, J) GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Tour Planning

All good. Have fun!

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Tour Planning

s.22

Sorry.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Tour Planning

s.22
| forgot about that. I'll reschedule.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:04 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Declined: Tour Planning
When: Monday, May 21, 2018 3:30 PM-4:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Sage's Office 601-603 Menzies St Victoria BC V8V Canada
s.22

and can’t attend.

-Danielle
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Tour Planning

Awesome. Thanks. | totally forgot we have a long weekend this weekend.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Tour Planning
s.22
| will provide Cara with a list of potential events along with suggested dates, where possible, to
bring along.

>0On May 16, 2018, at 11:05 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> In person is preferred, unless otherwise not possible. If you are unable to meet in person, a teleconference line will be

provided.
s.15:8.17

-~
>
> <meeting.ics>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Cancelling this Friday's Senior MA pitch meeting

Yess555555555555555555S

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2018, at 1:56 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| expect this news to be greeted by cheers from some and jeers by others —I’'m cancelling this Friday’s
(May 18) Senior MA Pitch Meeting.

If you want to get something new on the calendar, please email your pitch to me and Cara.

However! Our strong, strong, STRONG preference is that you focus your events on the month of June as
May is full up.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation from RHF -of event/annoucement on 28th
FYI

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Confirmation from RHF -of event/annoucement on 28th

Please find confirmation below that the Rick Hansen Foundation wants to do the high level event/announcement on the
2gth

Would it be useful to have a quick concall to sort out details and coordination? If so, | will organize.

Cheers Vanessa

p.s. including Mira as she is lead contact for a tour of SAP, focused on tech and jobs, that was planned for after this
event that will, | am assuming, need to be rescheduled.

From: Brad Brohman [mailto:bbrohman@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Announcement

Hi Vanessa,

Rick would be honoured to attend an event in Victoria on May 28th to hear the Proclamation of Rick Hansen
Day as well as the announcement of the generous contribution from the BC government. We are in
agreement that the focus of this announcement should be forward looking and give the Premier the
opportunity to recognize Rick's inspiring leadership and the ongoing mission of the Foundation as well as an
opportunity for Rick to express his gratitude for the tremendous support from the Government of BC over the
last 30 years.

For May 25th, we know the Premier is no longer available, but we want to push ahead with the scheduled
event to celebrate SAP's Gold certified building (providing they are still ok). It will focus, as | mentioned, on
the important milestone achievements of the RHF Accessibility Certification program and our objectives there.

We will work with the comms folks between SDPR and the Premier's Office to sort out messaging between
the two events (assuming that if we do the May 25th event, the SDPR folks will probably want to submit a
quote or something) and we will work as collaboratively as we possibly can considering the timelines.

As you mentioned, the May 28th event will be in the Legislature. Can | assume it will primarily/exclusively
involve MLAs? Is there room to invite any special guests? If so, how many?
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Did | miss anything?

| look forward to getting a more precise timeline/agenda from your office for the 28th.

Regards,

Brad

Brad Brohman

VP Government Relations

Rick Hansen Foundation/Fondation Rick Hansen
2103 Delmar Drive

Ottawa, ON/ON Canada K1H5P6

M: 613-889-6255
E: bbrohman@rickhansen.com

Facebook.com/rickhansenfdn
Twitter.com/rickhansenfdn
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation - PICS Diversity Village Fundraiser
Hi Layne,

I"ll bump this up and talk to PJH about it tomorrow.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation - PICS Diversity Village Fundraiser

Hi Kate,

Just following up on this invite. Is there a date we can tell them that would work better for the Premier? They are
looking at either Saturday, October 6" or Saturday, October 13™. | can also just tell them to pick a date, but they would

like to be helpful.
Thanks,

Layne

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Invitation - PICS Diversity Village Fundraiser

Thanks, Layne, we should try to do this.
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

12075-75A Avenue, Surrey, BC V3W 1S58

Tel: 604.596.0052, ext: 103 Fax: 604.596.7217

www.pics.bc.ca

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

at judy.pavlovic@pics.bc.ca and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: two items for consideration

I’'m meeting with PJH tomorrow. Do you want me to bring that up then or are you raising this separately with him?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: two items for consideration

Geoff —

| have two recommendations that I’d like considered for the Premier. Kate and | have discussed both with respect to the
calendar.

The first is a brief appearance/greetings at the B Corp conference on May 24" Details can be seen here:
https://www.bldwesterncanada.eco/conference-schedule/. This is a great audience (partly organized through Denise
Taschereau’s companys-13 My sense is
timing would be flexible accordingly to the Premier’s schedule.

The second idea follows a tour | had yesterday through the new Rapid Response Unit at St Paul’s and the BC Centre for
Substance Use. | know the Premier was briefed by their director, Evan Wood during the campaign but they have not

connected since.$-13
s.13 , Timing

on this, in my view, is flexible.
| welcome your thinking.

Tx. M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 - 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967

29

Page 210 0f 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Provincial Clerk Contact Info

Nope. But we can try to figure it out
Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2018, at 3:48 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do either of you know anything about this?

From: Wilson, Tristan [mailto:Tristan.Wilson@pco-bcp.ac.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Provincial Clerk Contact Info

Hi Mira, | sent this email to Sandy but it bounced back. Could you please update the info for me?
Many thanks
Tristan

Tristan Wilson

Multimedia Services Manager/ Gestionnaire des services multimédias
Multimedia Services/Services multimedias

Privy Council Office/Bureau du Conseil privé

Government of Canada/Gouvernement du Canada

Ottawa, Canada K1A 0A3

twilson@pco-bcp.gc.ca

Telephone/Téléphone 613-957-5290

From: Wilson, Tristan

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:25 PM

To: 'sandy.wharf@gov.bc.ca' <sandy.wharf@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Provincial Clerk Contact Info

Good Afternoon, | am the Manager of AV services with the Privy Council Office. We are responsible for
Secure calls for the Prime Minister, Cabinet Ministers as well as our Clerk. Each summer we prepare a
briefing book for the Ministers. Would you be able to have a look at last year’s document and confirm that
the contact numbers etc. are still current/correct? For the Secure lines | have blanked out the dialing prefix.

Thanks very much
Tristan
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PROVINCIAL/TERRITORIAL CLERKS
SECURE CALL OFFICE LOCATIONS

LOCATION

CONTACT

SECURE NUMBER

Vancouver, BC

Sandy Wharf
Sandy.Wharf@gov.bc.ca

250-387-3563

s.15:8.17

Edmonton, Alberta

Peter Lemieux
peter.lemieux@aqov.ab.ca
780-427-6665

[Toronto, Ontario

William Bromm
William.Bromm2@ontario.ca
416-325-7378

Quebec City, Quebec

Guillaume Garon
Guillaume.Garon@mce.gouv.gc.ca

418-644-7600 #8888

Halifax, NS

Francene Comeau
Francene.Comeau@novascotia.ca
902-424-6783

Charlottetown, PEI

Rick Singer
rlsinger@gov.pe.ca
902-368-6386

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
twilson@pco-bcp.ge.ca

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

Subject: Fwd: Provincial Clerk Contact Info

Do you know anything about this?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 16, 2018 at 3:48:15 PM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Provincial Clerk Contact Info

Do either of you know anything about this?

From: Wilson, Tristan [mailto:Tristan.Wilson@pco-bcp.ge.ca]
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Suggested events for PJH

Thanks JJ. We'll add this to the discussion on Tuesday. Have a great trip!

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:41 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Suggested events for PJH

As requested at the last meeting — here are some events for consideration for PJH’s summer calendar

Health
e Funding for community health networks in the Comox Valley (June tbd)
e Seniors’ strategy — end of June (June 257?)
e Changing gender on identity documents (allowing X for gender) — | suggest doing this one in the lead up to pride
— late July.
e Urgent Primary Care Centre opens in Surrey (June 4?)
o 600 new beds in residential care facilities in Fraser Health (end of June, thd)

Housing
¢ Indigenous Housing program launch —June 21
¢ Tour of Courtney Modular Plant (EP coming from housing — they expect this event to be avail from mid-June on)
It is also going full out because of our program.
¢  Wrap up of modular housing program (all 2000 homes announced) and announcement of next program for

2500 more homes with supports for people in need — (June thd)
e 5.13

L ]
Housing is also providing me with a list of smaller/individual projects etc that are breaking ground etc, so if PJH is in an
area and has time we can promote work we are doing on housing.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Ryan-Lloyd, Kate LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Provincial Clerk Contact Info

Thanks Kate. I'll give that a try.

From: Ryan-Lloyd, Kate [mailto:Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Provincial Clerk Contact Info

| wonder if the term is meant to refer to a Cabinet Secretary role, such as Elizabeth MacMillan?
Kate Ryan-Lloyd

Deputy Clerk and Clerk of Committees| Legislative Assembly of BC | Room 224, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC V8V
1X4 | Tel: 250.356.2895 | Fax: 250.356.8172

On May 16, 2018, at 4:18 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Do you have any idea who this would be now?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:48 PM

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

Good Afternoon, | am the Manager of AV services with the Privy Council Office. We are responsible for Secure calls for the
Prime Minister, Cabinet Ministers as well as our Clerk. Each summer we prepare a briefing book for the Ministers. Would you
be able to have a look at last year’s document and confirm that the contact numbers etc. are still current/correct? For the
Secure lines | have blanked out the dialing prefix.

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

Toronto, Ontario

William Bromm
William.Bromm2@ontario.ca
416-325-7378

Quebec City, Quebec

Guillaume Garon
Guillaume.Garon@mce.gouv.qc.ca

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
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Provincial Clerk Contact Info
Hi Elizabeth,

Kate Ryan-Lloyd suggested | reach out to you to see if you are the contact now or if you have an idea of who would be.

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
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Charlottetown, PEI Rick Singer
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Scrum Tomorrow

Scrum is now off for tomorrow.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Scrum Tomorrow

Still happening?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Consultation EDU-2018-83156 Due: May 30, 2018
Good by me.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2018, at 9:09 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison. Wensink(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,
The Ministry of Education received this FOI request from a Political Party:
All records regarding a February 13, 2018 phone meeting with Kate Van Meer-Mass as mentioned in the

Minister’s February Calendar. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/05/2018 To 02/20/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records. Please review the attached document and
please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the email you authored.

Thanks so much!

Alison

<EDU-2018-83156 consulation.pdf>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:54 AM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

FW: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:54 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Kingston,
Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX;
Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans

Hi all,

There has been a lot of changes and rechanges and flipping around for the days of May 24", 25" and 28" so | am
clarifying what we are doing on those days. Below is a break out of what it will look like. If you have questions please

let me know.

Kate

Thursday May 24th

Friday May 25™

Monday May 28th

Primary Care Announcement
(Vancouver)

Meetings (VCO)
B-Corp Event (Vancouver)

O/N Vancouver

Transition Housing Funding
(Vancouver)

Maritime Centre Meeting
(Vancouver)

Fly to Victoria

r.22

Guangdon Community

Federation Speech (Vancouver)

Fly to Victoria

Rick Hansen Event (Victoria)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:26 AM
To: LP PREM Directors

Subject: Directors Meeting

Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx

HI all,

The format of tomorrow’s directors meeting will be slightly different than usual. Geoff would like to have a discussion
with us and we will be using the Rose Room telepresence to skype into VCO with you in Vancouver. I've also attached
the updated tour plans that go all the way until October. Don’t get too excited as it is not amazingly populated just
yet. Chat tomorrow.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Fort Saint James Itinerary

Please see my answers in brackets below.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Fort Saint James Itinerary

Some follow up questions form Ministry staff and some additional info to schedule

anne

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX <Cynthia.Bowles@gov.bc.ca>; French,
Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Fort Saint James Itinerary

Hi!
I've made some changes to the itinerary based on the discussion we had today, and a | have few questions below:

Usually we wouldn’t send Premier or Minister without staff, will there be room for staff to attend to Takla? (Yes,
Anne-Marie will be staffing the minister and the Premier will have staff as well)

Will staff attend the rest of the trip? (yes)

Is so, will they ride together or will they be expected to take a separate vehicle? (depends on the final number
count of people)

Do we know agenda items for each of the visits? (No but Anne-Marie, Kate, Rick and Amber will determine this
in the coming weeks)

If staff aren’t attending, who is the contact to be going back and forth on logistics?

. 5.12;8.16

Do we need to fit in a meeting with the District of Fort St James? (possibly but not a lot of time so would be
better to fold into another event)

Can you please provide me with the contacts you’ve been working with?

Confirming that GCPE HQ is reaching out to the other Ministries? (Correct, Rick is reaching out)

MIRR DMO to follow up on the Tla’tz’en blockade

Thanks,

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
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5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 778 974-2096

Cell:  250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:17 AM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Fort Saint James Itinerary

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fort Saint James Itinerary

Hi all,

Good meeting today. Below is the itin for Fort Saint James and Area. Rick’s team will be contacting Northern Health,
School District 91 and Mayor and Council of Fort St James and Vanderhoof to notify them of our visit and plans. Rick’s
shop will also notify the Ministries of Education, Health and Municipal Affairs to let them know we are there. Anne-
Marie’s shop will be working on notifying the Chiefs and Councils of our visit.

June 18"
e Arrivein PG 10:30am
e Drive to Fort Saint James 10:30-12:30

¢ Take helicopter to Takla 12:30-1:30
¢ Meeting with Chief, Council and community members 1:30-4:30 -
e Helicopter return to Fort St James 4:30-5:30
¢ Sit Down dinner with Nak’azdli Chief and Council & local community members 6:30-8:30
e O/N Fort Saint James
June 19"
e Tour Fort St James Hospital 9-10am — PO staff reaching out
e School Visit (Nak'albun Elementary School) 10:30-11:30 — PO staff reaching out
e DrivetoTla’zt'en 11:30-12:30
¢ Lunch with Chief, Council and Community Members 12:30-2:00 (GC Ed John will be there & possibly Terry

Teegee)

Other events 2-4:00??

e Drive to Fort St James 4:00-5:00

e Reception 7-9 — hosted by district of Fort St James & Nak’azdli

June 20"
e Meeting with Nak’azdli Chief and Council Fort St James 9-10am
e Fort St James Sr Secondary Visit 10:30-11:30 — PO staff reaching out
e Drive to Vanderhoof 11:30-12:30
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Meeting with Mayor, Council and Chief, Council (Saik’uz) 12:30-2:00 — Anne to reach out to Saik’uz to see if
available

Drive to PG 2-3pm

Meeting Carrier Sekani Tribal Council 3:00-4:15pm

Flight to Vancouver 5:45pm
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:31 PM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans
s.22

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans

Thanks. I'll follow up with MO and the shop to make sure this gets sorted.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:26 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans

Indeed!

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans

OK. And premier is confirmed to attend... | assume.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:26 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans

Yes. Robb spoke with them this morning.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Updated May 24, 25, 28th Plans

Hi Kate,

Have you spoken to the MO at Housing re: moving the transition event to Friday the 25"? We inquired at a Corp Cal
level and the shop responded that it is still confirmed, and this is MQO’s understanding as well.

Any information you can provide is appreciated.

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

There has been a lot of changes and rechanges and flipping around for the days of May 24", 25" and 28" so I am
clarifying what we are doing on those days. Below is a break out of what it will look like. If you have questions please

let me know.

Kate

Thursday May 24th

Friday May 25"

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

That works perfectly. Thanks Robin!

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; PREM Tech
Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Hi Amber:

| checked with Maria and VCO Cabinet Boardroom is available all morning. Please confirm if this is the option so that |
can book both Chambers and VCO Cabinet Boardroom?

All it needs is to bring the PowerPoint in a memory key and | can help to load it on the laptop in there. | can be there
around 8:45 AM.

Thanks,
Robin

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Hi Amber:

In this case, the system between Chambers & VCO Cabinet Boardroom is way quicker and easier. | checked the Victoria
side and is available. | just have to check with Maria the VCO side.

But if you want to use Rose Room and VCO #4 Boardroom, | can help setting it up too.
Please let me know.

Thanks!
Robin

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow
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VCO! Thanks Robin

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; PREM Tech
Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Hi Amber:

“Vancouver” do you mean VCO or other location? If it’s the latter, what kind of equipment do they have? Government
office?

Thanks,
Robin

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:10 AM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Hi Prem Tech Team!

We have a meeting in the Rose Room tomorrow at 9am in which we will need to skype in people from Vancouver and
also show a PowerPoint presentation to both sides — can you help set this up?

A
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: May 25th EP: Transition House Funding
Mercil

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: May 25th EP: Transition House Funding

Hi Kate,
Here you go!
R

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:20:27 PM PDT

To: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>, "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

<Craig.Ashbourne(@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: "Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX" <Kate.Mukasa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: May 25th EP: Transition House Funding

EP for the new PJH event for the 25", 10am is attached.
New venue listed in the EP is confirmed as available.

Event planner is Elena Banfield — site visit pending to determine best location within the building (trying

to avoid having to use just a boardroom).

One validator secured now as well. Also looking for a YWCA rep. and a person willing to tell their story

or have their story told.

LL
@ 250-213-7724
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:53 PM

To: LP PREM Directors

Subject: Slight Adjustment in location for Directors meeting
Hi All,

To help with telepresence we have moved the location of the meeting to Chambers in Victoria and Cabinet Boardroom
for the VCO side.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:07 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Port Alberni Residential School Gathering

For tracking and review

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject:

Hi! Stephanie Papik here! September 29 will be "reclaiming our spirit" a healing gathering for residential school
survivors in Port Alberni. Hosted by Nuu chah nulth Tribal Council. This will support the language initiative and funding.
Survivors are the language holders and many are blocked in trauma. Something more formal will come in the future. If
PJH could consider coming and hold in calendar for now that would be amazing.

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG

Yes three full days as far as | know. And it is at the convention centre in van so should work well with the Fed
convention happening at the same time.

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG

Okay. Is it the three full days and is there a location?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX [mailto:Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FNLG

Hi Roseanne,

We want to make sure that we have FNLG held in all members calendars for the dates of November 28-30. Can you
have these held in everyone’s calendars?

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow
Thanks!

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Oh okay, | will book Chambers.

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Hi Keira, it looks like we actually need Chambers as indicated by Robin.

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Tsang, Robin FIN:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: PREM Tech; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Confirming | have booked the Rose Room.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: PREM Tech; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: RE: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Just an hour will do us just fine from 9-10

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
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Cc: PREM Tech; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: Re: AV in Rose Room for tomorrow

Thanks Kate! Please inform the attendees to go to Chambers in Victoria side and Cabinet Boardroom in VCO
side. I will be at Chambers at 8:45 AM to help you loading the PowerPoint.

I cc Keira and Maria here to block the rooms for 2 hours?

Thanks,
Robin

-------- Original message --------

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-05-17 2:35 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Tsang, Robin FIN:EX" <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

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
side and is available. |just have to check with Maria the VCO side.

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

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Kate/ Layne/ Vanessa RE: Retreats
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:.04 AM
To: LP PREM Directors
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: This weekend
Morning,
s.22

if anything arises send me a note or give me a call.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Phone call

Tue 2018-05-22 1:00 PM
Tue 2018-05-22 2:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

UBCM
Kate's Office

Thu 2018-05-24 10:00 AM
Thu 2018-05-24 11:00 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: For Approval: Excellence in Education Digital Ads

Think you responded to us and not who you wanted to

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval: Excellence in Education Digital Ads
The buy and design are fine.

However, there’s only one person of colour in all 6 of the ads. PO would like to see more diversity. Can we get that done?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2018, at 12:06 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi.

The buy and design are fine.

However, there’s only one person of colour in all 6 of the ads. I'd like to see more diversity. Can we get
that done?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUGC:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: For Approval: Excellence in Education Digital Ads

Welp, this has crashed my computer three times so I’'m going to let Sage sign off.

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: For Approval: Excellence in Education Digital Ads
Need approval by end of day if possible.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 18, 2018 at 11:23:52 AM PDT

To: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Maartman, William
EDUC:EX" <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>, "Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX"
<Melissa.Farrance@gov.bc.ca>, "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX" <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For Approval: Excellence in Education Digital Ads

Hi again! Sorry for all of these requests today! | know you're just wrapping an event.

More approvals are required from your office as well as the Premier’s regarding the
Excellence in Education Digital Ad Plan attached here as well as the proposed social
media posts.

I’ll take care of the Ministry expense authority sign off.

Again, as the campaign kicks off next week (and the main point person has a month-
long vacation starting then too), GCPE Digital is hoping for sign off on this today.

| told them we’d do our best.

Thanks for all,
Erin

Erin McPhee

Public Affairs Officer

B.C. Ministry of Education Communications
Office: 250 356-5288

Cell: 778 584-4722

From: Kelch, Kyla GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:54 PM

To: McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX
Subject: For Approval: Excellence in Education Digital Ads

Hi Erin,

Attached is the detailed digital ad plan for review and approval. This includes the
tentative schedule and a few different versions of post copy. I've also included some
mock-ups below that show what the ads will look like in-market. The other photos that |
plan to use are attached. As discussed, the schedule might change depending on when
we get the video and all of the ads approved.

The total budget for this campaign is $25K which will be spent on both Facebook and
Instagram. Can you have your Ministry's expense authority sign off on the attached
media buy and CPA?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

65

Page 245 0of 311 OOP-2018-86894



Thank you,
Kyla
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Let’s chat about this next week.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request

Over to you. Let me know if you want me to call Mark.

L

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Reder, Mark" <mark.reder@fhhighroad.com>
Date: May 18, 2018 at 1:08:50 PM PDT

To: "layne.clark@gov.bc.ca" <layne.clark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Layne:

Looks like Russ Girling, CEO of TransCanada, will be in Victoria on May 29 for a dinner with LNG Canada.
| wonder if we could have this coincide with a meeting with the Premier that day or early the next?

Regards,
Mark Reder

0 604-688-2505 |IVI 604-318-4282 | F 604-688-2519
E mark.reder@FHhighroad.com

From: Reder, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:01 PM

To: 'layne.clark@gov.bc.ca' <layne.clark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Layne:

Thank you for our call yesterday. Below is the meeting request from Russ Girling, President and CEO of
TransCanada.
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Many thanks for your attention to this.
Regards,

Mark

From: Russ Girling

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:58 PM
To: premier@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Meeting Request

Dear Premier Horgan,

| am writing to you to request an opportunity to meet and discuss TransCanada Corporation and our
investments and operations in British Columbia. As you know, TransCanada transports - through our
NGTL System and other assets - more than seventy-five per cent of the Western Canadian Sedimentary
Basin natural gas produced in British Columbia and Alberta. We are investing substantially in the
expansion of the NGTL System and large components of the expansion are either underway or
complete. In this way, we are helping bolster British Columbia’s important role in meeting North
American energy needs.

In addition to our existing assets and investments, TransCanada is a key participant in British Columbia’s
ambition to diversify its markets through the development of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) facilities and
other infrastructure. TransCanada’s proposed Coastal GasLink project will deliver gas from Dawson
Creek to Kitimat where it will be converted to liquid form for export by LNG Canada.

Judith Robson in my office is available to assist in the coordination of a meeting at your convenience.
She can be reached at (403)920-7889 and judith_robson@transcanada.com.

| look forward to meeting you and discussing further TransCanada’s operations and plans in British
Columbia.

Yours sincerely,

Russ Girling
President & CEO
TransCanada Corporation

We respect your right to choose which electronic messages you receive. To stop receiving this
message and similar communications from TransCanada PipeLines Limited please reply to this
message with the subject “UNSUBSCRIBE”. This electronic message and any attached
documents are intended only for the named addressee(s). This communication from
TransCanada may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure and it must not be disclosed, copied, forwarded or distributed without
authorization. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the original message. Thank you. Nous respectons votre droit de choisir quels
messages €lectroniques vous désirez recevoir. Pour ne plus recevoir ce message et les
communications similaires, de la part de TransCanada PipeLines Limited, veuillez répondre a ce
message en inscrivant dans ’objet « SE DESINSCRIRE ». Ce message électronique et tous les
documents joints sont destinés exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) mentionné(s). Cette
communication de TransCanada peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés, confidentiels ou
par ailleurs protégés contre la divulgation; ils ne doivent pas étre divulgués, copiés,
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communiqués ou distribués sans autorisation. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur, veuillez
en avertir immédiatement I’expéditeur et détruire le message original. Merci

This email is intended only for the named addressee. It may contain information that is confidential/private, legally privileged, or copyright-
protected, and you should handle it accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient, you do not have legal rights to retain, copy, or
distribute this email or its contents, and should promptly delete the email and all electronic copies in your system; do not retain copies in any
media. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender promptly. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Please hold dates

Morning. Yes the November dates are correct.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2018, at 7:41 AM, Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning Kate,
This is what was received last November 7™ for the ACs, we also have it as a hold in MLAs calendars.

| am assuming it's the same meeting but with a new date. Would you please confirm the date has
changed to November 28 to 30"

| will send a note out to everyone to remove the Oct date and replace it with the November date once |
hear back from you.

Thanks
T

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 4:10 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Please hold dates

Hi Everyone,

If you could please hold the following dates for the 2018 First Nations Leadership Gathering. This will be
a whipped event for all Ministers.

October 22-23" 2018
Thank you!

Layne
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: UBC IRS tour on Thursday

Morning Amber,

Can you loop in Charlotte for the ubc IRS tour on Thursday. She would like to be there, not to staff pjh but to attend.

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Tour Planning Two
Sage's Office

Wed 2018-05-23 11:00 AM
Wed 2018-05-23 12:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl

GCPE:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:08 PM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage

PREM:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Behrens,
Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: Tour Plans
Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx
Hi all,

Attached is the updated tour schedule ahead of our meeting today.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier tour of UBC Residential School History and Dialogue Centre

Yes to inviting the Ministers. Leaving the media up to Sage as we already have Primary care that morning. Charlotte
will also be attending the tour.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Premier tour of UBC Residential School History and Dialogue Centre

Hi all,

Just wanted to confirm the plan for touring the new facility at UBC (Indian Residential School History and Dialogue
Centre).

3:15-4:00pm
20min tour followed by 20 min sit down meeting

Tour led by:
Santa Ono, President of UBC
Mary Ellen Turpel-Lafond, Director of the Centre.

Questions:

1. Do we want this open to media to cover the tour? The UBC folks are open to it but don’t feel strongly either
way. Or we can just have photo/video from Karl’s team.

2. Do we want to invite Minister Fraser and Minister Mark?
| will also let David Eby’s office know we’ll be in the constit.

Thanks,
Joleen

Joleen Badger
Manager, Event Services
604-916-3551
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

For consideration
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:17 PM
McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Fwd: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass(@eov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

For consideration.

From: Mira Oreck [mailto® 22 _

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Umar Chaudhry <ahmadiyya.bc.outreach(@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, May 22, 2018 at 9:51 AM

Subject: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

To:

Peace be on you!

Ahmadiyya Muslim Jama’at cordially invites yourself to join other faith communities to attend

the above referenced event scheduled for Saturday, June 02, 2018 at 8:00pm.

Scholars from various faiths will enlighten on the traditions of fasting in their respective

teachings/traditions followed by breaking of the fast and dinner.
Detailed invitation is attached herewith.
Kindly RSVP.

In peace!
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With Warm Regards,

Umar Farooq Chaudhry
Secretary Outreach

Ahmadiyya Muslim Jama'at, BC
9570 River Road, Delta BC
V4G 1B5

Phone: (604)779-7431
Mail: ahmadiyva.bc.outreach@email.com
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Mira Oreck
778.999.3420
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Meeting

Hey JJ,

s.22 Who else do you think we should invite to the UBCM meeting tomorrow?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Subject: UBCM Meeting

Hey 1J,

When you get back let’s talk about who should be on the UBCM call we chatted about this week. I'll send you a
calendar invite and then we can expand the list from there.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: UBCM Meeting
Hey JJ,

s.22

. Who else do you think we should invite to the UBCM meeting tomorrow?

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: B Corp

Any word?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: B Corp

Okay, I'll follow up.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: B Corp

| have not heard.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: B Corp

| haven’t heard back from him and the organizers are nudging me. | can ask again. Did you hear from him about it?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: B Corp

Any confirmation that he is doing this?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:41 AM
Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: B Corp

Hi, Premier -

| understand Kate spoke to you yesterday about a B Corp conference and that you were seeking more information
about it. I just got off the phone with the one of the organizers who works for the Business Development Bank of

Canada (a B Corp themselves).
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This is the third annual B Corp Leadership Day conference. There will be approximately 125 people in attendance all
representing either workers or owners of B Corps in BC. The theme of the conference is on diversity and collective
impact of their businesses. They will also be discussing the BC legislation on benefit corps.

s.13

s.13 .. They would of course, be thrilled to have you.
Please let me know if you'd like any additional information.
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

Hi Mira,

I most likely will not be able to get this in front of PJH until mid next week. I'll let you know what he says.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

For consideration.

From: Mira Oreck [mailtos-22 }

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Umar Chaudhry <ahmadiyya.bc.outreach@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, May 22, 2018 at 9:51 AM

Subject: Multi Faith Iftar - June 02, 2018

To:

Peace be on you!

Ahmadiyya Muslim Jama’at cordially invites yourself to join other faith communities to attend the above
referenced event scheduled for Saturday, June 02, 2018 at 8:00pm.

Scholars from various faiths will enlighten on the traditions of fasting in their respective teachings/traditions
followed by breaking of the fast and dinner.

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
Mail: ahmadiyya.bc.outreach@gmail.com
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Mira Oreck
778.999.3420
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:32 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage

PREM:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX;
Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Gibbs,
Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Tour Break Down -Ideas and Responsibilities

Hi all,

Below is the breakdown of ideas and responsibilities by department coming out of our meeting yesterday. When we
reconvene on Monday | hope we can has some fleshed out ideas that can the be brought to PJH for approval later that
week. If you have any questions let me know.

Kate
June 4™-Courtenay June 7"-Surrey June 12- June 15™-Victoria
Golden/Cranbrook
-Community Care -Urgent Primary Care -Highway -Post Secondary
Networks (Robb Gibbs) | Centre Opening (Robb Announcement (Sage) Housing Announcement
-Modular Housing Plant | Gibbs) -Childcare (Mira) (Sage and Robb)
(1)) -Pilipino Community -Nigar Kirtan (Mira) -Seniors Health? (Robb)
-Farmers/oysters event (Mira) -PSA Wildfires (Karl) -Seniors video with
(Joleen) -Light industrial Anne Kang (Mira)
Business (Mira)
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Elk maternity pens

Sadly we are going to have to decline. We have a tight schedule that will not allow for the travel!

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Elk maternity pens

Hey!

Looks like the only possibility for a tour of the elk maternity pens is Tuesday morning — thinking 8 a.m. The tour, with
the flight there and back, would be two and a half hours and would deliver them back to Revelstoke around 10:30. Let
me know if you want in on this opportunity.

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for
addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if
any.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Fort Saint James Itinerary

Hi Anne Marie,

I’'ve adjusted the schedule below based on your feedback. As for the helicopter we will have to figure out how much an
extra one will cost and who's budget it will come out of. Rick and his team are supposed to be looking into it. For now
we will have to have just the one until we can get a handle on it.

June 18"

Arrive in PG 10:30am

Drive to Fort Saint James 10:30-12:30

Take helicopter to Takla 12:30-1:30

Meeting with Chief, Council and community members 1:30-4:30 —

Helicopter return to Fort St James 4:30-5:30

Sit Down dinner with Nak’azdli Chief and Council & local community members 6:30-8:30
O/N Fort Saint James

June 19"

Tour Fort St James Hospital 9-10am — PO staff reaching out

School Visit (Nak'albun Elementary School) 10:30-11:30 — PO staff reaching out

Drive to Tla’zt’en 11:30-12:30

Lunch with Chief, Council and Community Members 12:30-2:00 (GC Ed John will be there & possibly Terry
Teegee)

Other events 2-4:007?

Drive to Fort St James 4:00-5:00

Reception 7-9 — hosted by district of Fort St James & Nak’azdli

June 20"

Meeting with Nak’azdli Chief and Council Fort St James 9-10am

Fort St James Sr Secondary Visit 10:30-11:30 — PO staff reaching out

Drive to Vanderhoof 11:30-12:30

Meeting with Saik’uz 12:20-1:25

Meeting with Mayor and Council 1:30-2pm — Anne to reach out to Saik’uz to see if available
Drive to PG 2-3pm

Meeting Carrier Sekani Tribal Council 3:00-4:15pm

Flight to Vancouver 5:45pm

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:40 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Fort Saint James Itinerary
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Hello all-

The first question about sending staff, that questions was directly for Takla trip, since the Helicopter would fit only 4
passengers- that would be PJH, MSF,S-15 and Chief John French requested to fly up with them to show them the
territory. So cost wise is it possible to have a second helicopter for staff or the other option is to have regional staff to
drive the three hours to Takla to be there to meet them when they arrive, ?? so just need to figure out that question :)
who is going on the helicopter is the question we need to figure out ??

People | have contacted about this and to confirm if they are available on the dates and times:
June 18"

Takla First Nation:

Chief John French

Contact for the nation: Krystal Devauld — Chief Executive Assistant, office 250-564-9321, email —
chiefexecassistant@taklafn.ca

Dinner at Ann and Cam McCormick homes'22

250-996-1084

—email amccormick@telus.net. Cell —

June 19"

Tour of Hospital — contact: Ann McCormick — Chair of Fort St. James Primary Care Society — cell 250-996-1084 email —
amccormick@telus.net

Rick — when you contact the Northern Heath Board, just let them know we have been in touch with the Fort St. James
Primary Care Society to organize but wanted to let then know we are touring the hospital

Nak’alBun Elementary School - Principal — Monica Sillje — 250-996-8441, email principal@nakalbun.ca

TI"azt’en Nation: .22
Chief Beverly John —cell email: bev.john@tlazten.ca

Grand Chief Ed John — email: edjohn@fns.bc.ca

Reception in Fort St. James 7 -9 co hosted by Nak’azdli Whut’en and District of Fort St. James

Rhoda Gregg — Nak’azdli Whut’en contact 250-996-7171 email : council@nakazdli.ca

Kevin Crook — District of FSJ contact — 250-996-8233 email: cao@fortstiames.ca or if Kevin not available Lina Gasser
9deputy Chief Admin Officer

June 20"
Nak’azdli Whut'en

Chief Alec McKinnon
Contact for the Nation — Rhoda Gregg- Council Secretary- 250-996-7171 email: council@nakazdli.ca

Fort St. James Secondary School — Principal — Craig Houghton — 250-996-7126
Saik’uz First Nation (Vanderhoof)

Lunch in Vanderhoof at North Country Inn Resturant ( to be confirmed by the nation) 12:20 to 1:25
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s.22
Chief Jackie Thomas — email: Jackie.thomas@saikuz.com office home; 250-567-9293, cell

Vanderhoof Mayor Gerry Thiessen and Council - office —250-567-4711, cell 250-567-0567

CSTC — | have not contacted

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX ; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX ; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Fort Saint James Itinerary

Hi!
I’'ve made some changes to the itinerary based on the discussion we had today, and a | have few questions below:

Usually we wouldn’t send Premier or Minister without staff, will there be room for staff to attend to Takla?
Will staff attend the rest of the trip?

Is so, will they ride together or will they be expected to take a separate vehicle?

Do we know agenda items for each of the visits?

If staff aren’t attending, who is the contact to be going back and forth on logistics?
s.12

Do we need to fit in a meeting with the District of Fort St James?

Can you please provide me with the contacts you’ve been working with?

Confirming that GCPE HQ is reaching out to the other Ministries?

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

Cell: 250-213-7671

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
¢ Meeting with Mayor, Council and Chief, Council (Saik’uz) 12:30-2:00 — Anne to reach out to Saik’uz to see if

available
e Driveto PG 2-3pm
e Meeting Carrier Sekani Tribal Council 3:00-4:15pm
e Flight to Vancouver 5:45pm
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence from Grand Chief Phillip

Okay. I'll have Jen get correspondence on it.

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence from Grand Chief Phillip

Hi Geoff and Kate,
| just spoke with him. $.22

s.22
A letter from PJH would be best as a response to his correspondence. The letter can be sent to him and

Don

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Correspondence from Grand Chief Phillip

Don, should we book a call?
G
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 23, 2018 at 10:56:00 AM MDT

To: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX"
<Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX" <Don.J).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX" <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Grand Chief Phillip

From: Andrea Glickman [mailto:andrea@ubcic.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Subject: Correspondence from Grand Chief Phillip
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Dear Premier Horgan and Minister Fraser,

Attached, please find correspondence from Grand Chief Phillip to the UBCIC Chiefs Council, on which

you are copied.
Sincerely,

Andrea Glickman
Policy Director

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs

TEL | (604) 684 0231
CELL | (604) 842 2977
FAX | (604) 684 5726
E-MAIL | andrea@ubcic.bc.ca
WEBSITE | www.ubcic.bc.ca

401 - 312 Main Street, Vancouver BC VeA-2T2

OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Tour Planning Two

Hey folks. We are going to have to delay the start time of this meeting by 10 mins so we can listen to the end of
the western premier's conference press conference.

Tour Planning Two

Scheduled: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM

Location: Sage's Office 601-603 Menzies St Victoria BC V8V Canada

Invitees: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX, May, Ed LASS:EX, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX,
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

Thu 2018-05-24 2:00 PM
Thu 2018-05-24 3:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl

GCPE:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX

101

Page 279 0of 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:57 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: BC Fed Executive Officers Meeting
sure

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: BC Fed Executive Officers Meeting

Hi Both,

Apologies for going back to this one — but got a call from Jaime in regards - we are currently holding Thursday October
4™ 9-10am for this in Vancouver. If we are in session and it needs to be moved to the 5" to accommodate, it’s not ideal
(Premier is here for teacher awards and then heading over to van later that eve).

Wanted to suggest locking in for Friday September 21* 9-10am in Vancouver instead.

A
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Planning Session

Starts at 7 so we will need to wrap up at 6.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 3:06 PM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you advise what time the event begins Wednesday evening?

On May 23, 2018, at 3:05 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Michelle,

Yes we do have an evening event on the Wednesday. | had flagged that when the
planning first began. We were also told that Wednesday would start at noon and so we
have the premier doing other events in the morning.

K

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 3:02 PM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Kate,

| just wanted to check in with you about the planning session, particular
the Wednesday June 27th. The agenda currently has them in session
until 8:00-8:30pm on the Wednesday night — can you confirm that no
evening events will be scheduled for them that day?

Thanks!
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or
organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other
use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
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error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the
message
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Tour Planning Two

Location: Sage's Office

Start: Thu 2018-05-24 2:00 PM

End: Thu 2018-05-24 3:00 PM
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
Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:12 PM
Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Re: touch base re: tomorrow?

| think it is fine. Joleen, can you clarify if there is still a technical briefing?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 4:06 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kate — can you advise?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX" <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 23, 2018 at 3:40:20 PM PDT

To: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: touch base re: tomorrow?

You’re on this health announcement right?

Any issue with the additional speakers from HAS and NPA? That would be:

Premier
Minister
Doctors

HSA

NPA (Nurses)

From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
Cc: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: touch base re: tomorrow?

Importance: High

MO would like HSA and NPA to speak as well — is that possible?
| would also need to reach out to them to see if they are interested.

Kristy Anderson

Director, Communications

Ministry of Health

250-952-3387 (office) 778-678-5200 (mobile)
Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX <Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX <Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kristy
GCPE:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: touch base re: tomorrow?

Sounds good. One other thing, sorry just talking to Marlene now
She also is saying the access to the room requires going through a bunch of secure
doors (require fob access). Just another fun logistical thing we’d have to figure out.

From: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: touch base re: tomorrow?

Hmm. That doesn’t sound like it would work that well. Let me talk to Kristy about this
and we will loop back.

Carlene Thistle-Walker | Communications Manager
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Health

Tel: 250.952.1644 | Mobile: 250.812.3291 | email: carlene.thistle-walker@gov.bc.ca

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Cc: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: touch base re: tomorrow?

FYl — Marlene said the only space for a technical briefing would be a boardroom (that
we’ve used as a green room in the past).
It would only fit maybe 8-10 people.

From: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Subject: touch base re: tomorrow?

Do one of you have time to chat about roll out for tomorrow?

Also, do you know when the invites will be going? It sounds like some of the MLAs are
enquiring ©

Thanks,
Carlene
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Pembina - Request for EA

Attachments: Pembina - Watson Island 20180523.PDF; ATT00001.htm

Does this make any sense to you?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>,
"Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Pembina - Request for EA

Not sure who this is for . ..
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 23, 2018 at 6:37:45 PM PDT

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Pembina - Request for EA

Not sure whom in the PO that Lax are meeting with tomorrow but please passing along
the info below FYI...

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX" <Kevin.Jardine@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 23, 2018 at 5:08:49 PM PDT

To: "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX" <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul,
Doug D IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"
<Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Pembina - Request for EA
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FYI...re discharge permits, concerns re City of PR’s consultation efforts
to date & likely to be raised with PO when Lax meets with them
tomorrow,

From: Carolann Brewer [mailto:director lands@laxband.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Braun, Nathan EAQ:EX

Cc: pucci@citywest.ca; 'Ross Wilson'; 'Erin Mutrie'; Minister, ENV
ENV:EX; Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Pierce, Eric D ENV:EX; John Helin;
Leighton Jr., Harold FOR:IN; 'Ryan Leighton'

Subject: RE: Pembina - Request for EA

Importance: High

Hi Nathan,

Further to the above-noted matter and your email below, please see
the attached letter sent on behalf of Lax Kw’alaams Band and
Metlakatla First Nation. Please note that this issue will be raised at the
upcoming meeting between Lax Kw’alaams and the Premier’s office this
Thursday.

Regards,
Carolann

Carolann Brewer

Director of Lands and Natural Resources

Lax Kw'alaams Band

100 1* Avenue E

Prince Rupert, BC

v8J 1A6

Director lands@Ilaxband.com

cell: 250-600-0400 VOICEMAIL MAY NOT BE RECEIVED IMMEDIATELY.
OFFICE: 250-627-5733 (eExT. 2023)

This communication is intended for use by the individual(s) to whom it is specifically
addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to, any other person. Such
communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the
communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Braun, Nathan EAO:EX <Nathan.Braun@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Carolann Brewer <director lands@laxband.com>;
pucci@citywest.ca; 'Ross Wilson' <rwilson@metlakatla.ca>; 'Erin
Mutrie' <emutrie@metlakatla.ca>

Cc: Hubert, Edwin EAQ:EX <Edwin.Hubert@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Leah
EAQ:EX <Leah.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Pembina - Request for EA

Hello,

I"d like to provide a quick update on the status of the request from Lax
Kw’alaams and Metlakatla re Pembina’s proposed Prince Rupert
Terminal project.
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On March 21, | wrote to Pembina notifying them of your section 6
request and requesting information about the project from
them. Pembina has provided the attached information.

We are currently drafting a short report, we will let you know if we
have any questions of clarification that require your response or
discussion. We may also seek input from other parties (e.g. regulators)
to inform the development of our report. We anticipate having a draft
that is ready to share for your review and comment before the end of
May. Once you have the draft, we’d be happy to meet to discuss the
draft and any questions.

Feel free to contact me or Edwin in the interim if you have any
questions.

Best regards,
Nathan

From: Carolann Brewer [mailto:director lands@laxband.com]
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX <ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: johnhelin@laxband.com; Leighton Jr., Harold FOR:IN
<hleighton@metlakatla.ca>; EAO Information EAQ:EX
<EAOINFO@gov.bc.ca>; Braun, Nathan EAO:EX
<Nathan.Braun@gov.bc.ca>; Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX
<Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>; pucci@citywest.ca; 'Ross Wilson'
<rwilson@metlakatla.ca>; 'Erin Mutrie' <emutrie@metlakatla.ca>
Subject: Pembina - Request for EA

Importance: High

Please see attached letter sent on behalf of Lax Kw’alaams Band and
Metlakatla First Nation (Coast Tsimshian).

Regards,

Carolann Brewer

Director of Lands and Natural Resources

Lax Kw'alaams Band

206 Shashaak Street,

Lax Kw'alaams (Port Simpson), VOV 1HO
Director_lands@laxband.com

cell: 250-600-0400 VOICEMAIL MAY NOT BE RECEIVED IMMEDIATELY.
OFFICE: 250-627-5733 (ExT. 2023)

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:21 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pembina - Request for EA

Pjh does not have any meetings with them tomorrow.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 7:20 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| am unaware of this meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 7:09 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not sure who this is for . ..
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 23, 2018 at 6:37:45 PM PDT

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Pembina - Request for EA

Not sure whom in the PO that Lax are meeting with tomorrow but
please passing along the info below FYI...

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX"
<Kevin.Jardine@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 23, 2018 at 5:08:49 PM PDT

To: "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX"
<Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX"
<Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"
<Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX"
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<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Pembina - Request for EA

FYl...re discharge permits, concerns re City of PR’s
consultation efforts to date & likely to be raised with
PO when Lax meets with them tomorrow.

From: Carolann Brewer
[mailto:director_lands@Ilaxband.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Braun, Nathan EAO:EX

Cc: pucci@citywest.ca; 'Ross Wilson'; 'Erin Mutrie';
Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Pierce,
Eric D ENV:EX; John Helin; Leighton Jr., Harold FOR:IN;
'Ryan Leighton'

Subject: RE: Pembina - Request for EA

Importance: High

Hi Nathan,

Further to the above-noted matter and your email
below, please see the attached letter sent on behalf of
Lax Kw’'alaams Band and Metlakatla First

Nation. Please note that this issue will be raised at the
upcoming meeting between Lax Kw’alaams and the
Premier’s office this Thursday.

Regards,
Carolann

Carolann Brewer

Director of Lands and Natural Resources

Lax Kw'alaams Band

100 1* Avenue E

Prince Rupert, BC

V8J 1A6

Director_lands@laxband.com

cell: 250-600-0400 VOICEMAIL MAY NOT BE RECEIVED
IMMEDIATELY.

OFFICE: 250-627-5733 (ExT. 2023)

This communication is intended for use by the individual(s) to whom it
is specifically addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to,
any other person. Such communication may contain privileged or
confidential information. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the
communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Braun, Nathan EAO:EX

<Nathan.Braun@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Carolann Brewer <director lands@laxband.com>;

pucci@citywest.ca; 'Ross Wilson'

<rwilson@metlakatla.ca>; 'Erin Mutrie'

<emutrie@metlakatla.ca>

Cc: Hubert, Edwin EAO:EX <Edwin.Hubert@gov.bc.ca>;
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Anderson, Leah EAO:EX <Leah.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Pembina - Request for EA

Hello,

Id like to provide a quick update on the status of the
request from Lax Kw’alaams and Metlakatla re
Pembina’s proposed Prince Rupert Terminal project.

On March 21, | wrote to Pembina notifying them of
your section 6 request and requesting information
about the project from them. Pembina has provided
the attached information.

We are currently drafting a short report, we will let you
know if we have any questions of clarification that
require your response or discussion. We may also seek
input from other parties (e.g. regulators) to inform the
development of our report. We anticipate having a
draft that is ready to share for your review and
comment before the end of May. Once you have the
draft, we’'d be happy to meet to discuss the draft and
any questions.

Feel free to contact me or Edwin in the interim if you
have any questions.

Best regards,
Nathan

From: Carolann Brewer

[mailto:director lands@laxband.com]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX <ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: johnhelin@laxband.com; Leighton Jr., Harold
FOR:IN <hleighton@metlakatla.ca>; EAO Information
EAO:EX <EAOINFO@gov.bc.ca>; Braun, Nathan EAO:EX
<Nathan.Braun@gov.bc.ca>; Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX
<Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>; pucci@citywest.ca; 'Ross
Wilson' <rwilson@metlakatla.ca>; 'Erin Mutrie'
<emutrie@metlakatla.ca>

Subject: Pembina - Request for EA

Importance: High

Please see attached letter sent on behalf of Lax
Kw’'alaams Band and Metlakatla First Nation (Coast
Tsimshian).

Regards,
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Carolann Brewer

Director of Lands and Natural Resources

Lax Kw'alaams Band

206 Shashaak Street,

Lax Kw'alaams (Port Simpson), VOV 1HO

Director lands@laxband.com

cell: 250-600-0400 VOICEMAIL MAY NOT BE RECEIVED
IMMEDIATELY.

OFFICE: 250-627-5733 (exT. 2023)

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

<Pembina - Watson Island 20180523 .PDF>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:19 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pembina - Request for EA

If none of us are meeting with them should we send them an email to clarify? Something along the lines of "we received
notice of a meeting with the Premier's office scheduled for tomorrow. We would like to clarify with whom you are
meeting?" I'm happy to send that out if people agree.

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

116

Page 294 0of 311 OOP-2018-86894



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

I'd like to provide a quick update on the status of the
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:43 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Lax Kw'alaams meeting

Hi Don,

We are trying to track down who the lax are scheduled to meet tomorrow from the premier's office as per their email.
No one on our floor is and before | send them a note | wanted to check if someone on your floor is.

K

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Carolann Brewer

Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier's Office tomorrow

Thank you for clarifying. Wanted to make sure we had not missed anything!

Sent from my iPhone

>0On May 24, 2018, at 9:12 AM, Carolann Brewer <director_lands@laxband.com> wrote:

>

> | believe | may have been mistaken. | understand the meeting is with
> Mark Lofthouse.

>

> Carolann Brewer

> Director of Lands and Natural Resources Lax Kw'alaams Band

> 100 1st Avenue E

> Prince Rupert, BC

>V8J 1A6

> Director_lands@Ilaxband.com

> cell: 250-600-0400 VOICEMAIL MAY NOT BE RECEIVED IMMEDIATELY.
> OFFICE: 250-627-5733 (EXT. 2023)

>

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

>

> From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
> Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:53 PM

> To: director_lands@laxband.com

> Subject: Meeting with Premier's Office tomorrow

>

> Good evening,

>

> We received notice tonight that there is a scheduled meeting between
> yourselves and the Premier's Office tomorrow. | am looking to clarify

> who that meeting is with as we do not have one scheduled directly with
> the Premier. Any clarification you can offer would be fantastic!

>

> Kate Van Meer-Mass

> Director of Operations

> Office of the Premier

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Premier's Office tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carolann Brewer" <director lands@laxband.com>

Date: May 24, 2018 at 9:12:32 AM PDT

To: ""Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier's Office tomorrow

I believe I may have been mistaken. I understand the meeting is with Mark
Lofthouse.

Carolann Brewer

Director of Lands and Natural Resources

Lax Kw'alaams Band

100 1st Avenue E

Prince Rupert, BC

V&8I 1A6

Director lands@laxband.com

cell: 250-600-0400 VOICEMAIL MAY NOT BE RECEIVED IMMEDIATELY.
OFFICE: 250-627-5733 (EXT. 2023)

This communication is intended for use by the individual(s) to whom it is
specifically addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to, any other
person. Such communication may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender and permanently delete the communication. Thank you for your
cooperation.

----- Original Message-----

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:53 PM

To: director_lands(@laxband.com

Subject: Meeting with Premier's Office tomorrow

Good evening,

We received notice tonight that there is a scheduled meeting between
yourselves and the Premier's Office tomorrow. I am looking to clarify who
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that meeting is with as we do not have one scheduled directly with the
Premier. Any clarification you can offer would be fantastic!

Kate Van Meer-Mass
Director of Operations

Office of the Premier

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: Don Bain at UBC

Don Bain will be joining the tour today.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Ask and you receive

Attachments: Executive Assistant to the Premier Job Description.docx
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: QP on Monday

Hi folks,

Wondering if we are pulling PJH from Qp on Monday. He will be over in Van in the morning and QP prep will happen
right before QP. He also has the Rick Hansen event right after QP so media will know he is here. Thoughts?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:49 PM
To: LP PREM Directors

Subject: Directors Meeting
Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx

Hi All,

We are back to the regular format of the directors meeting tomorrow. Below is the agenda and attached is the updated
tour itin.

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
Call in- Same call in as our morning meetings

Sat 2018-05-26 11:00 AM
Sat 2018-05-26 11:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX;
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

129

Page 306 of 311 OOP-2018-86894



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Layne Clark to pursue new opportunities, recruitment process under way

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:26 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP
Support Staff; LP PO Cabinet Operations; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office;
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Bowen, Bev LASS:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Lowe,
Mike GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; LP PREM Directors
Subject: Layne Clark to pursue new opportunities, recruitment process under way

Dear friends,

I’m writing to share the sad news that Layne Clark has decided to return to Vancouver to pursue new opportunities.
Layne’s done outstanding work for our government and our party in the run-up to last year’s campaign, through the
election, into transition and now in government. | know everyone will join me in wishing her well and every success in
wherever her interests and talents take her.

Layne has agreed to remain in her current position until July 17 and I've now embarked on the difficult job of recruiting
a replacement. The role may be redefined and the responsibilities varied. We have begun reaching out to prospective
candidates and hope to complete a short list by June 7, the deadline for applications or expressions of interest. Vanessa
Geary and Layne will be assisting me in the recruiting process. Please don’t hesitate to contact any of us with any
questions, suggestions or concerns as we work through this process.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: Addition in the West Annex

Hi Surjit,

We have a new hire beginning in the Premier’s office and I'm wondering if you can come by to discuss where we could
possibly put them. Tomorrow is fine.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan's Travel to Takla

All good. Just wanted to make sure everything was still a go. Have a good trip and see you next week.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan's Travel to Takla

22 so | don’t know who is in her place to follow up

Our staff Shawna French was looped in *:
| can call crystal tomorrow ?
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2018, at 4:32 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne-Marie,

Just want to check in that your shop is coordinating with the Takla folks about our visit. Let
me know if we need to follow up!

Kate

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Krystal Devauld

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan's Travel to Takla

Hi Krystal,
It’s no problem asking, but they don’t let me set the premier’s schedule ;-D

I’'ve copied Amber Nash in on this reply; she’s the best person to get answers to these kinds of
questions, ands.22

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

From: Krystal Devauld [mailto:chiefexecassistant@taklafn.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier Horgan's Travel to Takla

Hi Tim,

Sorry to bother you.

Three weeks ago Chief French said that the Premier intends on visiting Takla in June. |
hadn't heard any developments on this so | tried Ann Sam and emailing the Premier
directly. | thought perhaps | would ask you.

| have been delegated to coordinate the event so that Premier Horgan receives a warm
welcome. However the day we were told is coming quite quickly. Could you pass this on

to whomever would be coordinating this travel on Premier Horgan's end or if you know
anything provide me with some details?

Below is what | sent to the Premier:

Good afternoon Premier John Horgan,
| wanted to get in contact with your staff in order to make arrangements for your visit.
If I may, | wanted to request the following information so we can prepare and properly accommodate
your needs:
¢ Can we confirm the date?
e How are you travelling up to Takla (Helicopter -- this way we can prepare your entrance)?
s How long do you anticipate staying in Takla (an hour, 4 hours?)
¢  We will most likely have traditional food prepared, are you intending to stay for a meal?
¢ Do you have any dietary preferences or allergies?
¢  What is your main goal while traveling to Takla (communications, images, a speech etc.)
| will be the main contact for this event, so please do not hesitate to contact me by email or on my
direct line s.17 . I would like to work with some of your staff rather quickly to secure some

details and make this a fantastic day for both parties!

Thank you for your time,
Kindly,
Krystal Devauld
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Chief's Executive Assistant
Takla Lake First Nation

Unit 401- 1777, 3rd Avenue
Prince George, BC, V2L 3G8

Tel: (250) - 564 -9321; Fax (250) - 564 - 9521

Email: chiefexecassistant(@taklafn.ca

Please consider nature before printing this email.
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